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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of

The ACME Laboratories Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Stateménts

Opinlon

We have audited the financial statements of The ACME Laboratories Limited (the Company), which compnse
the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2020, and Statermant of Profit or Loss & Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
endad, and notes to the financial statements. including @ summary of significant accountifg policies and Gther
explanatory informabon.

in our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give true and fair view, In all material respects, of the
financial position of the company as at 30 June 2020, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), The Companies A
1894, Tha Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and alher applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intarnational Standards on Auditing (18As). Our tesponsibilities
under thpse standards are further described in the Audilors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Staternents seclion of our report. We are independent of the company In accordance with the ‘International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA code) logather
with the sthical reguirements thal are refevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, ang we
have fullilied dur other ethical responsibliiies in sccordance with the IESBA Code. We balieva ihat the audit
evidence we have oblained & sufficiant and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Koy Audit Matters

Key sudil matiers are those matters thal, in our professional judgment, ware of most significance in our audil of
the financial statemants of the current penod. These mafters were addressed in the contéxt of our audit of the
financial stalements a5 a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters

Risk Our response 1o the risk

Revenue Recognition

During the year ended 30 June 2020, total reported | We have tested the design and operating
revenue I8 of T 19003658657 The company | effectiveness of key controls focusing the
generstos revonue from sale of goods to local market, | following :

Government & Non-Govemment Insiitutions and » Obtaming =n understanding of and

export 2swell, assessing  the design aﬂd oparating
The timing of the revenue recognized and realized effectiveness of controls designed to ensure
Increases the risk of exposure of revenue 1o foreign thal revenue s recognized in  1he
exchange fluctustions. appropriats accounting period

There s @ nsk that nvoices may be issusd to local » Segregalion of duties in Invoice creation
customers or Govemment & Non-Government and modification (If any) and timing of
Institutional customers arronecusly. There may be revenue racagnition.

duplication of invoica placed o customars as thers are
huge number of customers

'.._
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Cur response to the risk

Thee revesiug recognition has besn considered as kay
audit matier, since it is one of the key performance
sndicators of the company and also the key financial
element which would eventually increasa the inhesent
risk of the company.

Assegsing the appropriateness of the
Company's sccounting policies for revenue
meCognition  and compllance ol  those
policies  with'  applicabls  accounting
standards.

Obtaining supporting documents for sale
ransaction @long  with checking the
recording period of revenue recognion

Comparing a sample of reverus
transact:ons recognized during the year with
the sale mnvoces and other relevant
underfying documentastion

Critically assessing manual joumals posted
to revenue to identify unusual or irreqular
itema, and finslly assessed the
apgropriaieness  and  presentation  of
disclosures against relevant pecounting
standards

Please see note no. 30 to the statement of profit or loss & other comprehensive income.

Valuation of Inventory

As at 30 June 2020, The reporied amount af inventory
is Th, 3.917 067,628 held in plants, warehouses and
twenty-six depots situated at different locations acrons
tha country.

Most of the inventories are of spechallzed in nature and
requirad to be maintained In controlied environment.
Regular monitoring Is required as tha invenlories ars
materal by Its valua, quantity and is nature.

On reporting date, inventories are camied at tive lower
of cost and nel realizable value. As such, the
company apply judgment in determining the
appropriate values of Inventory In accordance with
Inlemational Accounting Standards

Considering the nsk ss stated above ang the
sensitivity of the products as well, the valuation of
Inventory 5 a kay audil malter te the financial
Statements

We verfied the sppropniateness of managements |
assumtions applied in caiculating the value of the
hvg?lw as per Inlemational Accounting Standard
{IAS) by '

F

'\r

L'

Eyalusling the design and implementation
of key Invenlory controls operating across
the factory, Depol and warshouse

Checked and verified the slock count repont
dane by Ihe managemant as on dats

We have reconciled the inventory wath
purchase production and sales o ensure
the physically shown stock &s on date was
accurale

We have conzidersd the rsk of inventory
being expiredidamaged due (o the effect of
COVID-18  and checked whather any
provision was required for a&ny  such
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Our response to the risk

¥ Reviewing the historical accuracy of
Inventory provisioning and the [level of
Iinventory write-offs during the year

* Obtaining a detalled review with (he
slibsaqueanl calss lo compars with the net
reatizable valie

Please soe note no. 10 to the financlal statomants

Valuation of Praparty, Plant and Equipmeant

The carying valus of the PPE Is Tk. 24.602,684,373
as @t 30 June, 2020 The wvaluation of PPE was
dentfied as a key audit matter due to the significance
of this bsfance fo the financial sialemanis.

The expenditures are classified a8 &n sssal, if it 8
probable that the huture economic banefits associated
with tha item will flow to the anlity and the cost of the
itém can ba measured rakiahly

The useful fives of PPE ilems are based on
management's esfimales regarding the period over
which an asset s expecisd to be avaiable for use,
The estimates of useful life of the assels is 3 matier of
judgment based an the expenence of the entity with
similar assets and also lake into consideration the
physical condition of the assets,

Our sudit included the following procedures:

* We essesged whelher ihe acoounting
policies in relation to the capitalization of
expandifures are in compliance with IFRS
and found themn |o be consistent

» We obtainad a listing of capital expenditures
Incurred duting the year and, on & sample
basis, checked whather the llems weta
procured dunng the year.

We checked and verfied the relevant
docurmenis of IPD proceeds, which was
used for the purpese of implementation of
new projecis,

* We varified the invoices and L/C documeanis
on sample basis 1o segregate the capital
and oporating expenditure and found that
the transactbons are approprately classdied

L

# We evalugted whelther the ussfhil lives
determined and applied by the managament
were n linge with the nature of assels,
physical condition of the assels and its
uses

» We checked whether the depreciation of
PPE tems was commencad from the date
ol ready to vse and found the depreciation
had baen storted accardinaly.
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Risk Our response Lo the risk

Accordingly, we identified the mcoverability of trade » Assesaed the recoversbility of e
recaivables 28 a key audit matter because of the receivables on a sample basis through our
significance of trade meceivables o Company's evaluation of managament's assessment
Financinl Position and because of the significant with referance 1o the credit profile of the
degree of management judgment nvolved in customers, histodcal payment pattern of
evalualing the adequacy of the allowance for doubiful sustomens: and

delsts.

¥ Inspecting subseguant bank recelpts from
customers and other relevant underlying
documentalion relating 1o trade recsivable
balances al 30 June 2000,

j——

Ploase se2 nole no,11 to the financial statements

Other Mattors

Due to the pandemic stuation of COVID-18 all over the world, physical verification of inventory could not be
held by us for the the year anded June 30, 2020 conaidering the health risks. However, during the course of out
audil we have carried oul audit procadures to ensure the value of inventory as an 30 June, 2020 ie appropriate
and free from any matesrial misstatement Detalled audlt procedures are described in the key audit matiar
paragraph of this report.

Other Information

Managamant is respansible for the other informalion. The other information camprises all of the information in
the anpual report other than the financial statemants and ouwr suditor's report thereon The directors are
respansible for the other information

Cur ppinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informaton and we do not express any farm of
assurance canclusion thereon.

In connachan with our audit of the financial statemants, our respons:biiity 1s to read the ofher information-and, in
doing so0, consider whather the other Inhma&msmfiaiy inconsistant with the financial stataments or our
knowiadge obtained in tha audit or olherwise appears to be matarially misstaled |f, based on the work we have
performiad, we conclude thal there is a3 matenial misslalement of this other information we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in ths regard

Responzibilities of Managemant and Those Charged with Govemance for the Financial Ettlm‘nnm: and
Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation snd fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with IFRSs, The Companies Act 1994, The Securilies and Exchange Rules 1887 and other applicable laws and
regulstions and for such inlemal control as managemen! determines is necessary o enable the preparation of
financial staterments that are free from material misstatement, whelhat due to fraud or error. THe Comipahies
Agt, 1984 reguire the management lo ensure effectve intemal audit, internal control and risk management
functions of the company
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In preparing the financial statements, management Is. responsible for assessing the company's sbility to
continue &8s a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters ralated 1o going concern and using the going
concem basis of sccounting unless management either Intends to liquidate the company o 0 cesss
operations, or his no realistic alternative but ta do so.

These charged with governance are responsible for overseaing the company's financial reporting process
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financlal Statements

CQur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemants as a8 whole ars fres
from material misstalament, whether due to fraud or emor, and to msue an suditor's raport that includes aur
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in
accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material misstatement when || exists Misstalaments can arlse from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate; they could reasonably be axpectad
lo infiugnce the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professianal
skeplicism throughout the audit Wa also:

* Identdy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the fnancial statements, whether due 1o fraud or
efror, design and perform audit procedures respensive to Ihose risks, and obitain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate o provide & basis for our opinlon The fisk of not detecting & matera!
misstatemant resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
fargery, intentional omissions, misreprésentations, or tha override of lntamal control

+  Obtain an understanding of intemal cantrol relevant to the audlt in order to design sudit procedures that are
appropriate in circumstances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
company's internal control

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accolnting policies ussd and the reasonablensss of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by managament.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis accounting and, based
on the audit avidence oblalned, whether & maledal uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
materigl uncertainty exists, we are raquired to draw attention In our auditor's report o the related
disclosures in the financlal statements or, if slich disclosers are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on tha audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
Bvanis or conditions may cause the company (o cesse (0 continue as B §oing concem.

« Evaluate the overall presantatich, struclurs and content of the fingncial statements. inciuding the
disclosures, and whethar the financlal statements represent the underlying transactions and event in a
manner that achieves far preseniston,

» Obtain sufficient appropriate sudit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
acivities within the company to express an opinion on the financial stalements we are respansible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the company audit. We solely responsible for our audit opinian

We communicate with those charged with governarice redarding, among other malters, the planned scope and
liming of the audt and significent audit findings; including any signiticant deficiencies in intamal control hist we
dentify during our audit.
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We also grovide those charged with governance with a siatemant thal we have complied with relavant athical
requirements regarding independence; and communicale with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independance, and where apphcable | related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance. we daterming those matters that ware of
mos! significance in the audit of the financial stalements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
malters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, In exramely rare clrcumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
cammunicaled in our report because the adverse conseguences of dong 50 would reascnably be expecied to
ottweigh the public interést benefits of such communication

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with The Companies Act 1984, The Securiiies and Exchange Rules 1987, relevant notificalions
lssies by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission and Financial Reporting Councll Bangladesh
guideding, we also report that

a) Wa have obtained all the informalion and explanafions which to the best of our knowledge and belief
weare necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof,

b) Inour opinion, proper books of accounts , records and ofher statutory books as required by law have
been kapt by the company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those boaks,

¢} The Statemant of Financial Position, Statenent of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income and
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows of the Company dealt with by the repont
are in agresmant with the bocks of accolnts and returns; and

d) The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company’s business

1

Ramendra Nath Basak, FCA
Pariner

‘Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountanls

Dated: Dhaka, October 14, 2020
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i Charipred Actauntants
The ACME Labaratories Limited
Statemanl ot Flrancinl Position
Agat doma 3, 0G0
Amount in Taka |
PARTICULARS WOTE S dune, 200 [| 30uume, B
ASSETS
Hun-Current Assels | A4, 712,740,493 23,7B5, 620,543
Propeiy, Piant and Equlpment i 24602 564 373 || 23,757 57405
Rightof-Use Axsols T.A 861,309,845 -
Intangitle Assnls . I7.125 TE TS0
tnvestmntl in Secritisg L 23,760,350 33,804 307
Current Assota: 14,705,522,885  12,135,978,047
[nventoles 10 381 T BT 626 35T 8400
Trice Recelvabie 11 1,910,809 633 1,600, 002, 84
Cimal Receatie 12 10,730 ain 20, o w28
Advances, Depasils & Pro-Pajmeints 13 2 B83 022048 107113424
Adyancs Insome T 14 2,762 B3 A 7.365 524,605
Wisterial In Teansit 15 1,312 825,860 762 731 AsD
Teem Dopaalt 18 74387 312 530 BO3 A0S
Comh and Cadh Eequlvaleris 17 1,623 816547 131768
TOTAL ASSETS 39.410.263,102 __ 35821,558389
ECUITY AND LA ITIES
Sharcholdern’ Equity : 18,044 100,165 10,343 351 848
Eharn Capliis 18 2,118,017 000 218017 00D
Erwie Presmium 18 5,127 500,728 5,127,685, 700
Revaksation Suplus 6A 5,338, 1492 a2 5,319,635,348
CiainALoss) an Marketable Secwilles (Unesized) GA (2,162 257) 0, B 204
Tizxe Holldey Reserve ' el HOCE 170 4G4 241 178,464 241
Retained Eamings 20 B384, 409, 141 5 453 734207
Kor Currept Liaklities: 6352, 266 374 4. 570,020,152
Lowig Tamm Lo et ofl Curnont Matueily b} &, 106, 567,547 3556975050
Lisng Term Laase Liabilty 7.6 (6,780,466 .
Pravisien Far Gratulty 22 367,679,305 338,558 2
[heferted Tam Luabiily 23 A&7, 250,00 £84 485 851
Gurrent Liabllitios: 13,901, 756,543 13,000,187 421
Losasns & Overdrafls 24 8315 320 38 A28 TA1 50
Currsnt Misturlly of Long Tam Loans a5 2450, 340,207 B el % 1
Trade Payable 26 308,067 527 321,406,105
Proviwen for income T z7 2,360,744 574 2 th) S04 BET
Currom Leswe Liatslhy 7.8 11,843 300 .
Liabsildy bor Expenses and Others b 473,044 B3 270,354,833
Dividensd Poyable 28 6,735 643 17233 Ak .
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIARILITIES 39 410,283,182 35021559389
Mt A==ot Value Par Btaen (MAVPS) 18.4 0,00 P65

The annexed totes 1 L 5D Fonm an intogral pan of Financial Statamonts

ngh;mnn-

il Ay ir FEA E Miznnur Rabrin Sfaha

Ml Rnfigul eism FES
Cornpany Socrtany Hitad afFFinance & Accaunks Maraging Diresion

f Shiraz Kisan

Diated | Dhaka, Octobear 14, 2020 Chartored Acoounianis
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Chartered Arcountsnts
The ACME Laboratories Limited
Statomont of Profit or Loss and Other Comprahansive lhcomao
For the year ended Juce 30, 2020
Amount In Taks
PARTICULARS Notes ” July i o
June 2020 Jure 018
Revermin 30 19,003 859 85T 16,308,827 037
Lesx: Cont of Goods Sold M 11,728,837 307 8682 870 109
Gross Profit|Loss) 7.2T4,722.350 6,426,747 838
Al Oihwer Inagene iz 74,086 576 65,382 118
7,344,706, 926 6, 522,120,.855
Lees Salling, Markeling and Distdbubion Enpenees 13 2670085138 2,380,580 003
' AGTOG23,78T  4,132,540,863
Lesa’ Admintsbaiive Expanses 24 BO7 DEB 328 501,555,304
3,862,655,451 3,540,594, 555
Less Financial Expenses 35 1.784,251.640 1.485,586,026
Profit Bafore Cantribution to WPPF and WWF 2,078,400,812 2,851.008,513
Leéss Contributicn o WPPF ang WwWF 35 66,871,610 7,667,073
Net Profit Befors Tax 1,!-1!.11!_,1!1! 1,853,341 460
Liesa: Curranl Tax Expiinsss ITA 165,140,917 233,572 824
Less Deferred Tax (Income)/Expanies. e 173,784 555 179,380,758
Mot Profit After Tos 1,450 487 730 1,440,378.843
Other Comprehensive Income
Gan/(Loss) on Marketahie Seciurites (Unmealwed) (10,114,857 {1,008 360)
Total Comprohensive Income for the year 1 773 ___1,439,370,483
Earnings Per Sthare (on the Equity share of Tk, 10 ssch) 38 6.85 581
Thie annsxed notas 1 to 50 fonn-an integeal par of Financial Statemanis
¢
g ' e il Sl

Med. Raflqul islam Fo3
Company Seerelery

Dated - Dhaka, Dclober 14, 3030

M,
Hood of Finance & Accounia

ke FCA i

Rahman Binha Magloa Afzal Sinha

Managing Director

Chairrian

mu@

Clurtered Accountants

An ssaocate firrm of DN Gupta B Associsted
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Chartered oo nkants
The ACKME Laboratories Limited
Staterpunt of Changes |n Equity
Fse It ypian’ i e T, 200
At I Taka
Ginin Hiew) or
Foresanifion Marneialie Taa Hnlsday LT
TIETTE Sheire Cagital | Shurs Frpimim Sirph Securis B Eamings TmiM
{Unisdikeeh)
Halgrew gy ol July D1, 2019 MO0 s1TTAMTEN N 0GEbE a0 204 hiand,3dy S5, T0ATET 18,343 i, sl
Wit Pl ahes Tow 0 ma ywaEr ardes
A8 S BEX . - “ 1,4k 407,720 § AnagT 70
Firtasl Cotwiiiemes R The yhie 0 1831 . . [ 0 sy (TG BSE
Gl rifeama] e ik Sacivites
(Lrmmsllipe) 1,104,187} . KA 14 85T
Agdjrasmrmmd b Depemcaber ot
Agrvalalion Srpsus (L0, TR . & ATRET
wwﬂwum R 10y : 218
Durlnrmie Tem an |lmmnstesct
G il casetaars e Rt iy 111 4k - § o amn
Tutsaties
Pislinae s 51 50 Juns 1033 LUE0IT.ON  SOTANEIM SHATIINN (2082387  ATMadeser WM b S0 RLEFTRITEE ]
Staternand al Ch lir Equity
Fev tha yrar anises duna 36, 1016
Aaioun i Taks
. . Gainfioes) on
evdliatinn | Markotabite | Tax Helidoy Ratalmed
Faiticien Sars Capitdl | Shara Fremin| "o Baguriles Pt Ranilags Total
Furwalie s
Eralingg me ol 0 JLiy 2214 ETIBDIT.000  SARTINATRE AdudTvaEer TAENTIR RS 4810 5YE a5 7 han 163, T8
Hm#xl:: Tima hw Pub ptir anciod . . . - 0 e s L eSS F R
Fral Dlveind b1 the g 201 22000 - - (7o mOs A e LR
Gainess) un Marknistin e ) '
(Uil {0 Sey [r i )
Ay A i a2 . . (2401 4ot) £ 487 208
Adfputrrend for Sipoas of Mol
i . man, e RN BAN
Dl Tan { sl sporses oF )
Limiwmim Caprafl i) an - " QLN = 1nis3e
st i Secuiiilin
Ermbance w30 Jumd FIT0 249017,000 A TITESDTIE 5 2IRGIE NG B4 A el By LER TR MY 0,340,300 0ad

L

Bt Wl s FCS
Camparny Secrstary

Datod - Dtwiki, Goteber 14, 3020

T arreed motes § (o S0 farm an iviegral pait of Finanos St

P—

‘M. Aral FCA e Baheni Sinhs Mg Alas) Bindya
it f & Azcoumis Warazgiryg Direeier it
Lhirss LEp
Chartmrus

An agsociato firm of OUN Gupta B Associgtes



Shiraz khan Basak & Co.

Chartored Accooniants
The ACME Loboratories Limited
Statemant of Cash Flaws
Fortha yaar epded anded June 30, 2020
Amount in Taka
Farticulars July 2519 1o July 2018 1o
Jiirmr 2030 e 2070

Cash Flows From Operting Activities: ‘

ColecHon Kum Soles and olhets 18,784,510,738 16,211,726.800

Payment to Suppliers & Others (15,360,240.230)(|  (12,638.534,305)

Paymen 1o WPPF & WWF 356 (87,067 083

Gash genemated from aparnfion 3,316.381.143 3,585,124 452

Finnncial Expennes IT,?HMJE}“ {1,487,067,301)

Ingoma Tax Poid (306535 119) (#44,050,568)
A. Net Cash Genarated From Operating Activities | 1,146,306.881 || 1,652,107,482 |

Cash Flows From Investing Activilles,

Acgusiltion of Property. Plant & Equipments {2,104 536 5491 (E500.175 080

Encazhment of Term Deposit 246,138,203 583,275, 564

Sabe of Propeny, Plant and Equpmeent (Motor Viohicles) 4 237 000 1,000,000

Dividend recsived frum Investment in Marketoble Securlies 682,261 1,074,420

B Met Cash Uned In Investing Activitles [ ras3enna0s)|[ (2534785084}

Cash Flovwes From Flnancing Activilles:

Divigdend Paxd (751,184,1046) (727,091, 384)
Principal Ponlon payment of Leass Llablily (8,380, 408) =

Miet Imcraans { {Dacressa) in Loans and Overdrafis 27 578 089 24632 201, 508
Net incresse / (Docresse) in Long Term Bomowings 1,886 206,517 {210.740.761)

C Net Cash Ganeratod!{Used) From Financing Activitios | 1,153,188.802 || 1,524,369 364 |

Intrense/Decieass) in Cash and Cash Equiviabenis (A+B+C) 445 054,798 242 691,702
Cash and Cash Equivalents at e Opedlng 1,377, 7681,710 1,135,068 657
Cisili and Cash Equivalents st the Clasing 1 16,517 1,377,761.719
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Equity Share [NOCFPS) Rel: Note-3% 5432 TH1

[Met cash genoreied from operssng actvtiep diided by po, of ordinary Shares outstandieg dunng Tha
yesr)

The annexed notes 1 1o 50 form an integral pant of Financial Statements

Mizerur Rahman Sinha Magina Afral Sinha
Mansging Director

Md, Rafiqul Istam FTS
Campary Secrotary

alijr FCA

had.
Hoad of oo & Accours Chalrrnan

Diated | Dhoks, October 14, 7020
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Shira: Khan Basak & Co.

Charnered Accountants
The ACME Laboratories Limited
Statemaent of Cagh Flows
Far thi yosr anded endad Jums 30, 2000
[ AmOUNt in Taka
Particuiars July 2018 o —]I July 018 12
Junes 2090 June M1E

Cash Flaws From Operating Activities: .

Callachion from Sales and othors 18, 10,735 16,311,726 800

Foymant to Supphers & Othars {15,360.245,230) {12638,634,335)

Paymant lo WPPF & WWF 800 7 ST 583

Cash generatod from operation 3,316.381,143 3,505,124 452

Financial Expenzes 1.773.085133 {1,467 057,30%)

Imcesrre Tas Piid | (308,090,115 (a4 S50 G066}
A Net Cash Generated From Operating Activitios [ w148338881 || 1.853,107,402 |

Canh Flows From lnvesting Activilies,

Acquisition of Propesty, Plant & Equipmenis (2,104 538 545} (3,530,175,068)

Encashnnil of Term Ceposi 248 138 293 SH3 F75 564

Salp of Property, Plant and Equprment (Motor Vohicien) 4237 000 1.080,000

Dwidend received hom investment in Markotable Securibes 682,261 1,024,420
B. Net Cash Used in Investing Activities |___{1.853,480.995)|] (7,954,705 084)]

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Dividdeng Paid (751,104, 106) {TET, 091,059

Pilncipal Portbn paymend of Leass Liabiny (8,300,408} .

M Increass | (Decieasa) nLosne and Ovardratin 27 570 98y 2 A2 20 B0

K} Incrpage / (Docmasa) inLeng Taim Bomowings 1,688 206 8517 _ (210,740.781)
€. Not Cash Ganoratedi{Used) From Fnanaing Activities [ 153188902 || 1,524,365,364 |

incease/{Deaenss) in Cash and Cash Equivalenie (A+8+C) 448 054 0 242 801,70

Cakh and Cash Equivalents st the Opening 1,377,761, 719 1,135,086 657

Cuizh and Cash Equivalents at the Clasing 1,023,016517 1.377,761,718

ket Gperating Canh Flow Per Equity Share (NOCFPS) Ref: Note-35 5437 .0

[Net cagh penersted from oneceng actvilies divided by no, of ordinary Shomes outalanding during the
year)

The anngxed notes 1t 50 form an integead part of Finapoial Statemonts

Mizanur Rahman Sinha
Managing Direcior

Md. Rafiqul lalam FC8
Company Secretary

] bir FA
nce & Accounts

Nagina Afzal Sinha
Chalrman

M.
Hoad of

Daded : Dhaka, Octobor 14, 2020
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Charened Accountants
The ACME Laboratories Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
As ot and for the year ended 30 June, 2020

Corporate Information

The ACME Laboratones Limited was founded in the year 1854 as a Proprietorship Firm and Il was
converted info a Private Limitsd Company on 17" March, 1976 vide reglstration no. C-4745/163 of 1975~
76 under the Companies Act-1913 Thersafter, it was convertsd into s pubbe limited company on 307
Movember, 2011,

In the Year 2018, the Company achirved one of the major mile stone of public offering and listing of it
50,000,000 Ordinary Shaies of Tk, 10 sach at Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid (DSE) & Chittagong Stock
Exchange (CSE) Lid wath effect from 31 May 2016, Trading of the shares of the ACME Laboralories
Limitnd commanced from 07 Juno 2016 at both the stock exchangas undar tha trade name ACMELAB

and trading codes -18481 and 13031 respectively.
Address of Regintered Office and Factory

The Regatered Office of the Company s situated at 144, Kallayanpur, Mipur Road, Dhaka-1207,
Banglagesh and the Faciony s situsted 3l Dhivita, Dhamial, Dhaka, Bangiadesh

Nature of business of the Company

The Company is engaged in manufacturing, marketing and distribution of generic pharmaceuticals
formulation products which includes human drugs comprising dosages form ke tablet, capsule, dry
syrip, cream, cintment. powder, Injection. dry powder inhaler, meterad dosage inhaler. supposdory,
eys aivd nasal drop, liquid, liquid in hard gelatine, Blow Flll Seal (BFS) products, sachat products,
velirnary diugs comprizing dosages form lke boles, liguid, Injestion, water soluble powder, premie B
hechal drugs comprising dosages fom Hke quid, capsule, tablel, cream & cintment The products of
the company 2 sald in domestic and in international markeds respectively.

Share Capital

Detivils of Authorized. 1ssusd, Subseribed and Fully Peid up Capital as at 30 Juna 2020 and 30 June,
2018 nre as under

Farticutars 30 'T.?:fnm 0 J"n";:“"
Authorized Capital :
500,000,000 Ordinary Shares @ Tk 10 sach 5,000,000,000 | 5,000,000000
Total 5,000,000,000 | 5,000,000,000
issued, Subscribed and Fully Pald up Capital
211,601,700 Orddinary Shares @ Tk, 10 each 2 1MB017.000 | 2118017000
~ Touwl | 2116017,000 | 2,118,017,000

Basin of Preparation of Financial Statements

Directors® Responsibility Statement
The Board of Directors of tha Company take the nesponadiity for the preparation and presentabon of

these Financlal Statements.
§( o )2
., .' An assogiate firm of DN Gupta & Assoclates
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Cao,
Chartered Acrouitants

The ACME Laboratories Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June, 2020

Basis of measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepaned on the historical cost basis except,
“Land and Lend Development, Bulldings, Machinery & Eguipment. Molor Vehicle, Ulllites, Eloctrical .
installations & Enginesring, Office Equipment and Investmenl Property,” which had been revalued by
an indepandent valuer MIS Mashi Muhlt Hague & Ca Charersd Accountants, Dhaka, Bangladesh in
the financial year 2015-2016, The antire class of above mentioned Propery, Plant and Equipment and
Investiment Property had been revalued on the bass of Currant Cost Accounting (CCA) Method, as
apphable mmmmnmmmmmmpmhmmmmmmm
Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), rotification dated 18"
Auguat, 2013 lssued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchanga Commésaion in this regard and ather
spphcable Bwe, rules, regulafions and guidelines. The Financisl Stetements howaver, do nol teke into
cansderstion the effects of inflabon The socounting polices, unless ofherwisa stated, have been
cansstently applied by the Company and are consislent with those of the previous year

The ravaluation suiplus is not svallable for distribution ga dividend to the shareholders,
Accrual Basis ol Accounting:

The Financial Statements of the Company are prepared as per accrual basis of accounting excep! fir
cosh flows information. Accordingly, The Compony recognises ffems of sssets, Rabilities, equity,
meome and expenses (the élements of financial statements) whan they salisfy the defintion and
recogrition criteria as per the secounting framework

Materiality, Aggregation and Offsetting:

The Company presants materal ilems separately Financlal Statements i 3 result of processing a largn
numbes of rmansactions of events thal are aggregaled inip classes according to the nature or function,
Howaver, the cumpany does not offeat assats and liabiltiss or income and expenses Unless raguired or

parmifted by IAS or IFRS
Sintement of compliance

These Financial Statermans have been prepared in sccordance with Framework, applicable
International Accounang Standards (IASS] and Intermational Finencial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as

adopled by the Insttute of Chartered Accountunts of Bangladesh (ICAB), Companies Acl 1664,
Bangladesh Secuntes and Exchange Rules 1987 and othar ralevant laws and regulations spplicabée In

Bangladesh
Presentalien of Financlal Slatements

The Financial Statemants are presanted in accordance wilh guidelines provided by IAS 1. 'Presentation
of Financial Statemonts’.

The Financal Siatements comprises of,

0] Stastemearnt of Financial Postion as &l 30 June, 2020
(iy Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprahensive Income for the year endsd 30 Junie

2020
] Siatemernt ol Changss i Eguity lof the yedr ended 30 Juns: 2020
[iv) Siatemen! ol Cagh Flows for-the vear snded 30 June, 2020 and
{¥)  Noles, comprsing 8 summary of sigrilficant accounting policies znd explanatory information.

Ruporting Period
The Flnancial Statements cover the finaricial year commencing from 01 Juty, 2018 to 30 Juns, 2020.

i | ,. An associate firm of DN Gupta & Associates
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Shirar Khan Basak & Co.
Charterad Accountants

The ACME Laboratories Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
As al and for the year ended 30 June, 2020

Authorisatiaon for lssue

The Financial Statoments have been authorised for msue by the Board of Direstors of the Company in
their mesling he!d on Oclober 14, 2020

Functional and Presentation Curroncy

Tne Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in Bangladeshi Currency (Taka), which is
thee functional currency of the Company. All Tinancil information presented has besn rounded off to the
niegrest Taka excepl whane indicaled othenviss. '

Comparaliva information

Comparativee Information disdosad i of the finencial yaar 2018-2018 fo all numerical information |0 the
Financizl Ststemanis and alss the narative and descrlptive information wharever it is relavan for
undrstanding of the curren! year's Financial Statemenis

Figures for the comparative yoar have boen regrouped/rearrenged wherever cansidered necessary (o
enaure batler comparability wilh the curmant yoar,

Use of Estimates and Judgmants

The preparation of Financlal Stalements requires management 1o make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reportad value of assste |iabilites, incoms and expensse The estimates
and aszocited essumptons are based on historical experience and various other faclors thal aro
buolieved 10 bo reasansble under the croumstances, the result of which forms the basis of making the
judgments aboul the carrymg vaives of assets and hisbinties that are not readily spparent from other

sources. Actubl results may differ from Ihese estimales Estimates arise because of uncerainties

inherent within them but this does not undermine reliabidity. However, the estimates and undarlying

assumplions are reviewed as an on-gaing basis and the revision |5 recognized in the yesr in which the

eslimales die revissd. Such sision however wire made (0 the year 2015-2016 for Progedy, Plant ang
Equipmant as required by the International Accounting Standard 18 “Property, Plant and Equipment” in
respect penodicity of revialualion except in the usaful (ife of two ciasses of non-cuiteit assets. Thore s
tia miterial impact of change of estimates on the financal resulls of the Company for the financial year
20192020

Capital Management

The primary objective of the capita! structure i 1o malntain an afficiert combinalion of dept and equity
rabio 1o achigve a low cosi of capitel This managament ol the Company requiarly myviews the mtum on
oquity, capital structure In fight of the esonomic conditions; business stategies snd fulure
commitrments. For that purpose, captal includes seued Share Capital, Securfies Premiym and afl othar
Equity Reserves and Debt covering foreign currency term joan, Leng-Tenm & Short Term Loan fram
domestic Financigl Instiutons/Banka and finance lease obligations, etc, During the financial year
ended 30 June 2020, ro significant changes were made in the obiectives, policies o= ~focesses relativg
to the managemant al the Company’s capliat structure. '

413 Going Concern

The Company has adeguate iesources (o cobinie In operahian for & foresneabla futisre To fingrcs the
further busmess expangson, n the finencial year 2015-2016, the Company made for @ public ssue of
Ordinary Shares through "Book Bullding Method® allotted and ssued 50,000,000 Ordinary Shares. The
cliftant credit ticities and reselrces of the Campany provide sufficlent funds o meel the present
requinements of 15 exsting business operations and espansion For (hese reasans, the Board of
Direciors of the Company conliiue o adopt tha policy of a8 "Golng Concern” basis in preparing the

@uﬁumu firm of D.N Gupta 8 Associates




Shiraz Khan Bazak & Co,
Chartered Accountants

The ACME Laboratories Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
As al and for the year ended 30 June, 2020

4.14 Application of Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and Intemational Accounting

Standands (IAS)
Nama of the Accounting Standards Ref. No. .m““ I“II
Financiai Instruthents . Disdosure IFRS-T Appiied
Financial Instruments IFRS-9 Appilled
Fair Value Messursment IFRS-13 Applled
H‘.n-mm fram Contracl with Customers IFRS 15 Apphed
IFR=-18 Appiiad
'm;mm of Financial Sislements IAS-1 Appiled
Inveintor s IAS-2 Appliad
Staternant of Cash Flows o L IA4S-T Appiied
wmﬂ Polities, Changes in Accounting Estimates and IAS-8 Applied
rs
Events after the Reporting Period IAS-10 Appied |
Income Texes iAS-12 Appled
| Propedy_ Plan 57d Equigment 5516 Applied
Revenue Recogniton IAS-18 Appled |
Empiayte Benefils IAS-18 Appled |
The affects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 1AS-21 Applied
| Borowing Costs IAS-23 Applied
Relaled Party Disclosures 1AS-24 Applied
Financial Instrumants: Presentation 1A5-32 Apphed
Eamnings Per Share 1AS-33 Apphed
Impaimmant of Assels IAL-36 Applied
Provisions. Contingent Liabiities and Contingent Assats 1A5-37 Applied
Intangible Assaic IAS-38 Aopied

500 Significant Accounting Policies

5.01

Background:

The Compeny selects and applies acoounting policies consistently unless @ IFRS or IAS specifically
Tequites or permit 2 different and appropriate acocounting policy for the same or results in the financisl
statements proviing more relavani information about the effects of lransaction on company’s Francial
Position, Fingncial Performance or Cash Flows.

The Company coirects and discloses the matedal prior peniod'siyears efrors, Il any, rétrospectvely’ by
resiating the comparative amount for Ihe prior pesodsifesss in which [he eror has occlred.

Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenue principally from manutacturing and sales of pharmaceutics! drugs and
Madicnes

Effectve from 1% July 2018 the company adopied IFRS 15, "Revenue from Contracts with Gm.lmnm
using retrospective cumubative transacbon method applied to contracts thiat were nol compleled on ™
July 2018 In sccomance wih cumulative: ransaciion method comparatves have not been adjusted
rotrospectvely as the effect of adoption of IFRS 15 was not signiicant

An associate firm of DN Gupta & Associates




5.03

Shirar Khan Satak & Co,
Charmerad Accountants

The ACME Laboratories Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the yéar snded 30 June, 2020

fif) Depreciation

Land is held on b freehold basis and is not depreciaied considering Its unlimited usefUl Iife. Ia respect of
ill other Non-current assets, depraciation is provided on a straight fine method to amoitize the cost of
the asset after commiesioning over thelr expecied uselul ife. In respect of addition to property, plant
and squipment, diepreciation begins flom the dabe of respective assel available fot Use upio the dale
immediately precading fhe date of disposal,

The rale 8t which assets are depreclated per annum depending on the nature and estimaled useful life
of Essals dre given bolow:

Category of Assets  Rate

Building 2.50% to 1333%
Machinery and Equipmant 7.50% to 100%
Furnitune and Fixiures 10% to 100%
Mator Vehicies o i B:33% 10 100%

 Ulilibes, Engineering and Electrical instaliabans 7.50% to 100%
Office: Eguipmant 0%
Books and Periodicals 10%

iv) Impainment of Assets

If the recoverable amount of o PPE |s loss than ils carmying amount, the camrying amount of the PPE s
reduced 1o iis recoversbie amount. Thes reduction & an imparment loas. An Imparment loss on @ non
revalued assel B recognised in the Stalements of Prolit or Loss and Other Comprehenalve Income.
However, an impairment lcss on a revali=d ssset is recognized in other coimprehensive incotme o the
extent that the imgsirment loss does not excesd the amount in the revaluation surplus for thal assat
Such imparment loss on & revalued asset reduces the revaluation surplus to the extent for the assel
The Company do impaimment lesting al the end of each reporting period If indication of any impairmant

‘exisin

V) Retirement and Disposal

On disposal of Non-curmenl assels. e cosl and aceumulated depreciation are shiminasted and gain or
ks on such disposs| B recognized in The Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Itvcame, which s determined with referanice fo the net book vilie of the assets and net sakes procesds
The revaluation surplus mciuded in Equity in respect of duposedidemolished/dincamded Property, Plant
and Equipment b irested as per the principle enuncisted in the IAS 16

Leases

IFRS 16 ntroduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee 1o recdghize assats and
liabilities for all lzsses with @ lerm of more than 12 months, unless the underlying assel is of low value
A leszee 8 required to recognize @ righl-of-uss lﬂhﬂﬁlﬁﬁﬂinuihﬁwhmhumm
naset and b lease Uabilly quucnmlpﬂ.whﬂpaummmhuenarmu

IAS 17 gid not have specific requirements for the presenlation af right-of-use (ROU) assels and leass
iabllities In the financial stalements This means hat lessees had 1o rely on the genersl guidance undel
IAS 1 Presantation of Financis| Statempnts and LAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows.

Effeciive from ta1 January 2019 the company adopled IFRS 16, “Leasss™ using retmepective
cumulative transaction methid applied that we wers not compieted on 18t January 2018 In accordance
with cumulative transaction mathod comparaiives hisve not besin adjustad retrospectively as the effect
of adoption of IFRS 16 was not mignificant

An associate firm of D.N Gupta & Associates
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

The ACME Laboratories Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As al and for the year ended 30 June, 2020

The ACME Laboratories Limited spplied IFRS 18 onwards from the date of st July 2019 since the
IFRB 18 s efféctive from the date of 15t January 2019 The Campany has made & Right-ot-Use Assels
and Lease Linbiity mpamst the Renlsi Expenses of 16 Depot all over the country. According ta IFRS 16
Paragraph 47, @ company is required lo present Right-of-Use Assel and Leass Liabiity on the face of
Statement of Financial Position separately from Oher Assals |nlerest expenses and Depracistion on
Right of Usa Assal Is also 10 be shown separately. Accordingly, &s a resull of initial application of IFRS-
16, which was previously classified ss Operating Laasas, the company recognized BOT. 86,365,645 as
Righl-of-Use assets and BOT 78,423 656 es Lease Lizbifity as st 30 June, 2020, During the year endixd
30 June, 2020 the company slea charged BOT 9,596,627 as Depreciation and BOT 7903284 as
Financal interest. An fcremental borrowing rate that has been used 1o determine the present value of
lease payment and oiher calculation

intangible Ascots

Intangip sssets are staled 3l cost less amortization and impsirment The cost of acquinng and
doveloping compuber soltwara for (nternal use and intemit sites for  inlemaifexternal use are
capltelized 85 "Intangible Assets’ whare the software or site supper a significant business system and
the expenditure lead to the creation of a durable asset

Amortization s recognized tn the Statement ol Prafil or Loss and Ofher Comprehensive Income Lnder
ihe head of Adiministrative Expenses un a siraight line basls & 7 50% over the estimated useful lives of
Intanglble Assels, from the date that (hey are availabie for use.

Financlal Instruments
A financil ifstrument & any contract thal gives rise io finuncial assets and a financial linbility or aquity
instrument of anofher entity.

i) Financial Asaels

Francial assets of the company Include Cash anid Cash Equivalents, Trade Recelvable, Others
Recsivables and Equity Instrumant of analher entity. The Company Initially recoghized recelvatie of
the dale they are onginated. All olher Financial Assets are recognized initially on the dale at which o
Company becormsas & parly to the contraciual provision of the tronsaction. The company deqecognizes a
Financial Assat when, and oaty when the contractual rights or probabilities of recefang the cash flow
trom the asssts expire of L ransfer the righl 1o racelve the contractual cash flows on the Financal
Assels in @ transaction (n which substantially 2il the risks and rewards of ownership of ihe Financal

Assets ore Uansforred.
Trade Recelvabla

Trade recevatie are cenled ot orlginal invoice amount less any pravisions for deublf debts. Provision
is made where (here i evidence of a risk of non-payrments, leking inlo consideraticn aging. previous
experionce and gentml sconomic condilions. VWhen a trade receivable is delermined jo ba
uncoliectable, i is writhen off firstly agains! any provision avallable and then to the Statement of Frofit ar

Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Subsaquent recoveres of amounts previcusly provided for
andior wiitten off are credited bo the Stalemeni of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
Duting the year under audit, the comprity has no uncalleciable trade receivable to be written off for

whizh § created any provigioh in the earfidr years

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are compnisad of cash in hand, cash at bank and cash at BO Account that
are readlly convertible 1o known amolnt of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in
vale

An azsociste firin of DN Gupta & Associates
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

The ACME Laboratories Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As al and for the year ended 30 June, 2020

The ACME Laboratories Limited spplied IFRS 18 onwards from the date of st July 2019 since the
IFRB 18 s efféctive from the date of 15t January 2019 The Campany has made & Right-ot-Use Assels
and Lease Linbiity mpamst the Renlsi Expenses of 16 Depot all over the country. According ta IFRS 16
Paragraph 47, @ company is required lo present Right-of-Use Assel and Leass Liabiity on the face of
Statement of Financial Position separately from Oher Assals |nlerest expenses and Depracistion on
Right of Usa Assal Is also 10 be shown separately. Accordingly, &s a resull of initial application of IFRS-
16, which was previously classified ss Operating Laasas, the company recognized BOT. 86,365,645 as
Righl-of-Use assets and BOT 78,423 656 es Lease Lizbifity as st 30 June, 2020, During the year endixd
30 June, 2020 the company slea charged BOT 9,596,627 as Depreciation and BOT 7903284 as
Financal interest. An fcremental borrowing rate that has been used 1o determine the present value of
lease payment and oiher calculation

intangible Ascots

Intangip sssets are staled 3l cost less amortization and impsirment The cost of acquinng and
doveloping compuber soltwara for (nternal use and intemit sites for  inlemaifexternal use are
capltelized 85 "Intangible Assets’ whare the software or site supper a significant business system and
the expenditure lead to the creation of a durable asset

Amortization s recognized tn the Statement ol Prafil or Loss and Ofher Comprehensive Income Lnder
ihe head of Adiministrative Expenses un a siraight line basls & 7 50% over the estimated useful lives of
Intanglble Assels, from the date that (hey are availabie for use.

Financlal Instruments
A financil ifstrument & any contract thal gives rise io finuncial assets and a financial linbility or aquity
instrument of anofher entity.

i) Financial Asaels

Francial assets of the company Include Cash anid Cash Equivalents, Trade Recelvable, Others
Recsivables and Equity Instrumant of analher entity. The Company Initially recoghized recelvatie of
the dale they are onginated. All olher Financial Assets are recognized initially on the dale at which o
Company becormsas & parly to the contraciual provision of the tronsaction. The company deqecognizes a
Financial Assat when, and oaty when the contractual rights or probabilities of recefang the cash flow
trom the asssts expire of L ransfer the righl 1o racelve the contractual cash flows on the Financal
Assels in @ transaction (n which substantially 2il the risks and rewards of ownership of ihe Financal

Assets ore Uansforred.
Trade Recelvabla

Trade recevatie are cenled ot orlginal invoice amount less any pravisions for deublf debts. Provision
is made where (here i evidence of a risk of non-payrments, leking inlo consideraticn aging. previous
experionce and gentml sconomic condilions. VWhen a trade receivable is delermined jo ba
uncoliectable, i is writhen off firstly agains! any provision avallable and then to the Statement of Frofit ar

Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Subsaquent recoveres of amounts previcusly provided for
andior wiitten off are credited bo the Stalemeni of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
Duting the year under audit, the comprity has no uncalleciable trade receivable to be written off for

whizh § created any provigioh in the earfidr years

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are compnisad of cash in hand, cash at bank and cash at BO Account that
are readlly convertible 1o known amolnt of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in
vale
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Charterad Accountarts

The ACME Laboratories Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As al and far (he year ended 30 June, 2020

ii) Financial Liakility

Financial liablitles are racognized initiafly on the transaction dabe &t which thee company becomes &
party lo the contraciusl provisions of the liabildy, The company derecognises tha linancial lablities
when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelisd or axpired. Financal iabiltles Inciuge
payabie for expanse, katilty for capital expenditure and other curant ||abildies.

Impairment
I} Financial Assots

Trade recevable and others recelvables are assessed al each reporiing date 1o determing whelher
thers Is any objective evidence of Impairmenl. Financial assels are impsired ¥ objective avidence
Indicates thail a loss avent has cccurrad after (he inltial recognition of the gssel and that the loss avant
had a negative effact on the estimated fulure cash flow of tha! asset. that can be estimated reliably.
Objective evidence [hot financial assets sre mpaired can include defaull or delinquency by a deblor,
indicates that a debtor or issuer will entar bankruptoy ole

iy Hon-Financial Assets

An asset (s mpaired when iis carmying amount exteeds #s recoversble amount. The company
assesses al =3ch reporting date whether there |s any indication that an assel may be Impaired I any
such indealion exists (he company estimales the recoverable amounl of the assel The recovirabls
amount of an asset Is the higher of its faér value leas cosl to sell and its value in use. Carrying amaounl
of tha assels & raduced to jis recoverable amount by recognizing an impaired |oss i, and oply if, the
recoverable amount of the asset is lesser (han its camying amount. Impaited ioss & recogni
immediately in the Statemant of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income unless the asset s
carried o revalued amounl Any impaired loss of o revilued aeset shall be treated as p revaluation
decreaie [0 the bxlant o aveilabiily ol revalualion surplus. IT it miore than the revalualion surplus
pvallabiz hen & 6 routed Through the Statement of Profi or Loss and Other Comprehensve Income,

Investment in Securities

According 1o the relevant laws applicable, the company had mvested in shares of listed companies
through stock sxchange. by using the income generated in Tax Holday Unit The investments in
shares are recognized ot cost Including transaction cost. Further, the entity recognises subsequent
changes in Ofher Comprehensive Income.

During the year the company has created defered tax on un realized gaini(loss) on Investmant in
Sacurltizs ot the rate of 10%.

Inventories

Inventodes are camed =t he lower of cosl and nel redfizsble valie =s prosorbed by IAS 2

‘Inventones’ The cost of invenlones compnses of expendifure incumed in the mormal course of

business in bringing the inventories o their present incafion and condition Cost of matersl

consurmiption is determined on first in first out basls Net realzable value s based on estimated seling
prics [REs any furner costs expectid 10 be Incurred o make the sales

Type of Stock Basis of Valuation
Rew Maleials Al eost on Firstin First Oul basis
Packing Materials At cost on First in First Oul basis
Work-in Process Al cos!
Finshed Goods Al Tower of cost or net redlizable value
Printing Sialionery Al enst on Flrst i Flsst Ot basts
Spann & ACCESSONES Al cost on First in First Out basis
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Provisiomns:

Provisions and sccrued expenses dre recognized n the Financil Statemants in fine with e
Infarnatonal Accounting Standard (1AS) 37; ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Caontingent Assets”
when

The company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
It is probable that an outflow of ecanamic panadil will be fequired ko setile the obligations
Arﬂnh&nmrmlngn 7= made of the amount of the obligations.

Provisions are reviewed al the end of each repording dale and adjusted lo refiect the curenl besl
estirraten. I |t B8 no loriger probable that an outfiow of resource embodying economic benefits will be

requined o seffle the abligation, the provison i raversed
Income Tax Exponso

Income tax expense compnsed of current and deferred tax. Income tax expensa (s recognized In the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprohermive Income and accournted for in accordance with
reguirement af |AS 12 "income Taxes'

Curreni Tax

Cufrent tax Is the expected tax payable on (he texable incume for the penodfyear and any adjusiment
to tax payable In respect of previous years as per the Provisiond of Incoma Tax Ordinance, 1984 and
duty amendead by the Finance Act time o fime.

Peforred Tax

The company has recognized defered tax using batnce shee! mathod in compliance with the
provmcn of 1AS 12: “income Taxes". The policy for recognition of defermed tex assets/liabilties is beased
on temporary differences (tmable or deductible) between the carrying amount (Rook Value) of assats
and labilies for financial reporting purpose and its tax base, and accardingly deferred tax income o
expense has been considered 10 daterming Net Profit after Tax and Eamings Per Share (EPS)

Loans — Long Term and Short Tarm from Banks, Financial Institutions and Othars.
1) Borfowing Cost

interest ond other cost Incurred by the Company in connection with the borrowings of fund are
recognized as expenses in e year in which they are incurred unless such borrowing cost relaled o
scquisibonfoonstruction of assels in progress that are capitalized as per IAS 23; "Borrowing costs’.

il) Charges on the Assets of the Company:
There are Fixed and Floaling charges over,
All the Plant, Machinery and Equigment (both presant and future) |

Floatng -assals (both present and fulirel including but not limited o book debts, bills receivabie,
goodwill and othar floating 2ssets both tangible and intangible and all documents fitle, undetakings.
cantracts, engagements securities and ather documents whatsoever relaled to such assets of (he
Campany in faver of variows bankers seouring the vanous kinds of Ipans taken by the company from
them {rrough a Parl Passu security sharing agreament dated 18 April 2018 (7" Supplemental to the
lenders’ Parl Passu Security Sharnng Agreemant)amongsl he banks. As g=r the agreement under tha
names of ihe paricipating barks m the charges through ParPassu agreement are stated here under
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Dutch Bangla Bank Limded.

Lifeaka Bank Limbed

The Hongkong and Eunghm Hanking Corporation Limied.
Standard Charterad Bank.

Prime Bank Lfmﬂ:d
Mutual Trissl Bank Limitad

Registered morigage of the specified Land of the Company executed in favor of Contammed Banke!
Financia! Instiutions
Pamanal Guaranies of somiz 31l sponsdred direciirs in levor of cerfain Banks/Financal Inslilutions

Employoe Benefits

Tha Company maintsing Delined Contributian Plan and Delined Bansfit Plan for (is siigible permansnt
amployess. Tha eligibiity is delermined accaording to the terms and condiions sat forih in the respaciva
agreementsirust deeds.

The Company has accountad for and discltsed employes banefts In complance with the provigion of
SR "Employes Benplits’

The cosl of employes benefit = charged off 8s revenue expenditre in the year to which the
cantibulions relale ' '

The Company's employee benefiln irclude the foliowing:

i) Defined Contributlon Plan (Provident Fund)

Tha Company gol recognition from Commissicngr ol Taxes i's providenl fund scheme [Defined
Contribulion Plan) vide order no e = faw maiefeyfeaa gfiobo 4003, SHtrafoafioly  smpioyess of
the company efigible 1o be members of the fund in accordance with the rules of the provident fund

constitutad under an irrevocable trust All permanent employees contribule (o the provident fund and
Ihe Comgsany ais0 iakes aqual contribualion.

i
3!
]
i

The Compary /ecognizes conlribution to defined contribulion pian as an expense when an employes
has rendered ssrvices to the Company In exchange for such contribltion. The legal and cansiructive
obfigation is imiled to the amount the Company agrees to contribute to the fund,

i} Dofinod Benslit Plan {Gratulty)

The Company has formulated a poiicy relsted o “Payment ol Graluly” payable 1o its aligible Parmanent
Employess who are serving the Company for a considerable duration, st the time of severance of thar
reipbonship from (he Company, Efgibiity for gelting the said Benefit mainly depends upon the length of
service with the organization subedt 10 compliance of the eligibiity critefia as prescribed by the
managament in the policy and accordingly the company has made necessary prowvisian (nen-funded) In
the bools of accounis

i} Short-Term Employee Benofits

Shond-larm emypinyes benefits Inciude salanes bonuses ofc. Obligations for such’ benefils are
measured on an undscounted basis and are oxpensed of the tme whan the related sernvice is provided

iv) Contribution to Worker's Profil Participation Fund (WPPFland Worker's Wellare Fund{WWF)

This represents 5% of net profit before tax and befare charging the contribution to WPPF by the
Compary as per provision of the section 16 of the Bangladesh Labor (Arendment) Act, 2013 and is
payabie 1o benaficiary as defined In the said faw and accordngly the Company hes made necessary
piovisinn in the books of acopunts
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¥) Insurance Schemes

Employees of the company are cuvered under group hospialization and group term Ue insurance
inclutfing accidental bensfits. Summary of the plans are stated here under

A Group Hospitalization Insurance Plan

In thiz scheme, the Company covers lts employees under hoapitalization and other medical expenses
related with hispitalization of the employess from salary Grade K and sbove. The hospdalzabon
benefits are provided lo employeas as per three lier system and each tier of benefits covering from
different group of empioyess based an salary grade in the Company, The Company pay annual
premium to the insurance Company for this cover ofthek employees

B, Group Term Life Insurance Including Accidental Death Benefit

In this policy, all the permanaent and saianed employees of the Company are covered If an insured
employee dies irrespectivie of he cause of death, Irsurance Company upon recaipt of written proof
pays to the employer the sum Insured in respect of that employee as par the teims of the confract
between the nsurance Company and the employer,

in respect of fourth class (e Driver, Peon, Cleaner, Guard, Elecirician, Loader, Packing Man, Warker
and Helper efc.) maried employess, as a family planning incentive, il he/she |eaves behind not more
than two children then additional sum equivalent $o 15% of 3um nsured is besng paud lo {hem.

Employee Position

During the finsncial yesr there were 7,575 employees employed in the Company wilh remuneration
abové Tk 3,000 per month, among them 6 433employess employed for the full year and remaining
1,142 employess employed less han ull year

During the year tax had been deducied at source from the safary income ol 1,741 employees as per the
provision of sechion 50 of Income Tax Ordinance 1584 against thedr payment.

Share Promium

As per IAS-32 "Financlil Instrimenta’ Presentation”, Para-37, an entity typicaily incurs various costs in
msuing of acquiring ils own equily instruments. Those costs might include registration and other
regulatory fees amounts paid 1o leaal] accounting and other professional advisers, printing costs and
stamp dullas The transaction costa of an equity transaction are @occounled for ps a deduction from
equity (net of any redslad income lax benefit] 1o the exten! they sre incramental costs directly
atirbutabie 1o the eguily ransactian that dihererse woukl haye ot been incurmed

The Company shows share pramium gccount balance aftet netting off 'of relevant transachion cosia
The halance in share premium account shall be ulilized in accordance with provislons of Section §7(1)
of the Companies Act, 1994 and as direcled by the Bangladesh Securllies and Exchange Commiesion
in this respect from tims lo time.

Ressarch Development and Experimerital Cost

In compliance with the requiements of IAS-38 "Intandible Asdetd”, research, develbpment and
axparimental costs ane usualy sbsorbed as fevenue charges o the Statament of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprahensive Incoma a3s and whatt Incurred, as being nol material in the company's and focal

confext,
Eamnings per Share (EPS)

Thiz nas been calculated in compliance with the requrement of AS 33 "Earnings per Share”, by
dividing tha basic Earnings by Ihe weighled aversgs number of Ordinary Shares outstanding during the
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Basic Eamings per Share (Numerator/Denominator)
Earnings (Numayal)
This represents eaming for the year attributable to Ordinary Shareholders.

No. of Ordinary shares (Denominator)
This represents weighled average number of Ordinaty Shares oulstanding during the year,

Dituted Earnings per Share

As per (he exishing term and conditions ol the loans taken by the Company from various Fnencial
institutione and bank or contracts with various parties including employess, thare is no condition relaled
o comamion of lean into Ordinnry Share Capilal or stipuiation relalsd 1o shars based paymants lor
matanial and sarvices supplied by them to the Company. Hence, the Diluted EPS of the Company is
same as Basic £PS o

Forelgn Currency Transactions

Forelgn cufrency transactions are recorded 3t the applicable rales of exchange niling at the transachion
dale The monetary azsels and Eabilities, I sny, denominated = foreign cumrencies at the financal
position date are iransiated &t Ihe applicable rales of exchanges rufing al that dale. Exchange
difarences are Bocountad Bs revenus sxpendiiurefincome in complEnce with the provision of 1AS 21
“The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”

Triple Bottom Line Practice in ACME

In ACME, we beliove that there s more to business than [ust making profit Long tefm business
succass and sustalnabiity relies on economic value, envirooments! health, and social progress. Our
values ame rooled In the concepl of the 'Triple Botlom Line' (TBL) and we assume ourselves
accountabie in relstionship 1o Profit. Planet and Peopla. We strongly belleve that esming profit can'l be
the only goal of any organcation, weil-being of the people and environment are also aqually (mpartant,
hence ACME has adopted Triple Bottom Line concept as its business philcsaphy,

Segmental Reporting

As required by IFRS - B "Operating Segmants”, i an antity operates and engages in diffenent ecohomic
environments and activiies then the antity has to discloge information, (o enable wsers of its Financial
Statements to avaluate the nalute and fingncial effects of the business 5o camied oul

The Company considal the opesation on aggregale basis and manage the operations as & single
cperating segment Hence, It & fell that such sagmant reparting is nol reguired 10 be disciosed

Contingent Liabilities and Contingents Assets

Cunlingan! labiltizs and Contingert ssseis are presan! of possible obligntons or on labitkes or
assets. arising from past events angd existence of which depends upon the pccurrence or non
occumence of ong of more uncertain fulure events which are nol within the control of the Company o
which amount of the ebligations cannot be measured with sufficlent raliability.

Statempnt of Cash Flows

Statement ol Ciash Flows has been preparsd in sccordance, with (AS-7Stemement of Cash Flows: by
using direct method,
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Events afler the Reporting Period

Evernls afier fhe reporting pérlod that provide additional infarmotion aboul the Compainy's pesiion at the
date of Statement of Financial Poaltion or those that indicate the going concem assumption is nal
sppioprinte are reflacied in the Financlal Staléments. Evants afler the reporling pediod are nol
pdjusting avenis gre disclosed when matelial.

Insurance Claim

The Company recoghizes the insurance claim only when the compensafion in respect of loss
claimedizssansed becoimes receivable from e insures,

Highest and Lowest Equity Shars Price at Steck Exchanges

The monthly highest and lowest price of each equity shares of Toka 10 each tully paid up of the
company listied al Dhaka and Chittagong siock exchange during the financial year 2010-20 is as under:

Shcro e TR Al NI-HM [ | ehinagong Stdek Exchange
et e D AR R
July 2010 ?Ezu 540 BB 80
August 2019 7710 7110 7870 7050
Sepemberzate | 0 oA 7020 TEA 88 70
October 2018 7370 6550 7300 0580
Novembet 2010 &4 67 58 50 6330 58 90
rcariLag | DecuTber 2019 51.70 sz.qu 8230 65 40
January 2020 B4 10 5760 8360 EZ 40
Februaty 2020 0.50 6150 7000 GECE
Mareh 2020 64.40 450 8470 5410
Apiil 2020 Trading not happenor dun 1o COVID-19 Quiresh
May 2020 8580 50,70 6550 B 70
Sine 2220 [=E] <600 B4 50 58,00

Commencement of Commercial Production of the Projects: Implemented out of IPO Proceeds

1) Penicillin Facility at Dhelivita, Dharma (Dhaka)

The Company had commenced the camimercial produdtion of its state-of- the —art peniciliin fsciliies at
Dhidivita, Dhamra (Dhaka) after successiul complation of the trial production. with effsat from 12"
Jurre 2018 &1 3.30 PM

The aforesald penicilin faciiliss iz one of the thres projects againat which the fund was raised through
Initial Public Offeting (IFO).
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ii) Steroid and Hormone Facllity at Dhulivita, Dhamrai (Dhaka)

The Company had commenced the commercial production of its siate-of- the —ant Sterold and
Hormone facilllies al Dhulkvita, Dhamrai (Dhaka) after suecessful completion of the iral production,
with effect from 30" June 2019 2t 3.30 PM.

The aforesald Sterold and Hormoane facilites (s one of ihe three projects against which the fund was
raised through Initial Pubiic Offerdng (IPO).

i) Fund utilized out of IPO Proceeds for completion of the above two facility

Mame of Projects Amount in Taka
Pancallin 400,000,000
Steroid and Hormone 1660 591,188
Total 2,060,591,186

Covid-19 and its Impact in Pharma Industry in Bangladesh and on tha ACME

COVID-19, a pandemic caused by the novel Corona virus, has emerged as an unprecedented
chalienga globally and to the pharmaceutical companias in particular, who have a responsibility
fowards public hesith. Ag @ participant m this eco-sysiem, the Company has taken a number of steps
to respond to ths unique situstion. The Company has taken effectve steps to ensure supply of
essential madicines 1o |ls customers.

Tempararily, the COMID-18 outbreak is expecied 1o laad & higher demand of sanifizing chemicals, and
other medications, as healthcare professionals and patients olike s=ek prevention and basic treatment
moasyres. The indusiry has nof sufforing any potenfisl lockdown, as phamacy countors ore
consideres & part of essentsl serices

The Contribution of the Phaima secior sven more crical in the times of hoallh emergencies. Pharma
is playing an extrernaly mporfant mele by enabling the supply nrtanadmm scross the country and
globe as well, this makes & ona of the salest and most resillent Industries In such pericds of
unceriginty. The Camnpany’s Plant cantinues (o remain operational at almost its usual capacity and the
company has supcesstuily supplied ts medcme fo its cuslomer

Thie Company has sitictly followed the prolocols on social distancing and provided safe working
enviroriment at ik Corporate Office, Plant and depots a4 well The company revised visitor guidelines,
regular updates on heaith and travel advisory ta all employees

The Company also made warous conlributions lo Govesmment, heslth depariment, public healthcars
workers, i, as pat of s COVID-19 CSR initiatives. There has been no significant adverse
aperational impact on the Company’s supply chan dus 1o the natiomwide lockdown

The Company has monitored the-impact of COVID-18 on all aspects of its busingss. Tha management
has exercsed due care, In contluding on significant accounting judgments and estimates.
recoverabiity of recelvables, inveniory based on the information avallable as on date, while prapaining
tha fingncizl statemants a8 of and for (e year ended 30 June 2020 In view of the continued
uncertaintes and its inability to predict the extend @nd durabon of COVID-19 sauation, the Company
currently Is unable to predict any fulure impact on 18 business operations. The Company will continue
to ansure supply of sssantial medicines and take steps 10 mitigate any nske associsted with COVID- 18
pandemic. The signaficant financial disclosures are given below:

e . An associate firm of 0N Gupta B Awoclates




526

Shiraz Khan Biasak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

The ACME Laboratories Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June, 2020

Effect of the Covid-18 on Material in Transit:

Tha racenl and on-going global outtreak of the Coronavinus (COVID-18) hes had @ major impact on
global shipping. alfzsting all shipping sectors from passenges ships to container ships and od tankers
Many countries have responded 1o the pandemic by Imposing lockdowns or resiicting mavement

As a continous process, The ACME Laboratones Limited Opened LIC for Raw Material, Packing
Mﬁh?:mhﬁmh%t%ﬂﬂlmh&hmﬂmﬂmﬂnuﬂ
restriction by the govemment of many countries. As such, 35 at balance shiat daie the company has
stiown 2 higher amounl in Material in Teansit comparing tn the previous year. (Ref Note No: 15)

Effect of the Covid-19 on Rovenue:

The COVID-18 oulbreak lead & higher demand of sanitizing chemicals and other medications, as
heafihcare professionals and pabents allke sesk prevention and basic treatment measures, the demand
for OTC (Oniar t== countel) ueducls was jiso increasing, which was posiiively impact revenue

Being a lop ‘eading Pharmaceutical company The ACME Laboratores Limiled performed strongly
bringlrig some naw plioducts o s basket ol only to increase financial performance but slso help the
nation 16 do war against COVID 19 a5 well As such, The Gompany has an oplimum revenue growth,
Ihe detais of which is desoribed In nole numbes 20 in Mnancial stalemens,

Effect of the Covid-19 on Promotional Expenses:

Campaign for new & existing products, semirar both local and Inlerabonal was not held dunng the
lockdown period. As such, promational expenses under the head of Salling, Marketing and Distribution
Expenses Is reduced comparing (o The previous year (Raf Note No- 33)

Effect of the Covid-19 on Trads Receivable

As of June 30, 2020, the amolunt of Actounts Receivables has siightly been incrsased compaling 1o fhe
year, When analyzing and ageing the balances nothing was identified that would indicate a

previous
material norease in expecled credil risk, especially as regards ACME's svincipal customers. As such,
the quality o Trade Raceivahles Is perfoiming in ngture and no provision ks reguired

Risk Management

Efficient and effective Risk managament is a part and parcel of inday's business As such, The ACME
Laboratories Lid would be subject lo systemuic risks of the industry and markel as well. The majority
of these risks are conrnercial and business risks in nalire that can be mitigated efectively. Such major
risk fastors and managament approaches on the same are described in brief as undar:

Operational Risk

ACME reliess on suppiiers for mgredients and vanoun third parties for certain manufaciunng-Teiated
sataces o produte matenal that meels appropriate content, quality and stabilfy stondards of the
company products and after sppraval il 15 being r2leased lor commercial distribution. ACME may not be
able to produce f1s drug substance or ‘drug product fo appropriate standards without the required
supports from fts suppliers and vendors. Agam, if f falls to mantain important manutactunng and
senaca relationships, may not find a repscement suppller or requited vendor or develop Compény's
own capabllities which could delay or mpsir Company's sbility o obtain regulatory approval for fis
products and substantially ncease Company's costs of depiete profit margins

An assoclate firm of O N Gupta & Associates




Shiraz Khan Basak & Co,
Chartersd Accountants

The ACME Laboratories Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June, 2020

Management Perceplion

ACME has a good number of vendors and for éach and every ingredent and service, the Company
have more than one approvid vendors. | uses Lo conduct vender audit and s professionals afe very
conscious and concamed regaiding the vendor issue  Further, none of the suppller acoounts for
significant amount of total purchases

Interast Rate Risk

inierest rate sk & the rigk that Company faces dus to unfavourable movement in the inbeest rates.
Changes in Ihe government's monelary policy, along with incregised demand for loansfinvestments tend
41 Increass the [nterest rates Stch nses In intsrest rates mosily affect Companies having floating rote
loans of Companios investing in debl securities

Managehieni Ferception

In order to mariage this risk and overcome i, the Company exsrcises prudence in iis cash flow
management, supparted by continued strength in sales and marketing. ACME is very careful in
forecasting Me prices of igradients and manages s costs n on effective manper. To maintain
effective rate of miurn ACME also follow knowledge end information basad products mix 5o 83 o
ensure that tha debt repayments are met on schedule, even if the interest rates were to ree

Exchange Rate Risk

Exchange rate risk oocurs due lo changes in foreign currenicy exchange rales. As the Company hns
taken foreign currency loan, mports major raw mateddals and some paching materas from abvoad and
eamns most of the ravenus in locsl currency, unfavoursble volatilty or Nuchation may alfec! the
profitabilty of the Company. On the other hand, if exchange ratn decreased sgainst local currency
oppertunity will be created for genarating more profisurplus,

Management Ferception

ACME esrmy =zome af ke revenue in US doftary, thereby creating to built-up auto hedging scope-
Besiges, n casa ol significant BOT devaluation, fo keep the cost to mimmum, approprsie and
responsinie nedging mecharisms may be pppled,  Howewver, if the price of the US dolar apprecates
0o sharply aganst the BOT, this will be & naton-wide phenomenon experianced by the entire industry
In such a scenano, there will be a market adjustment in end product prices, subject to the approval of
tha concamad authonlies

Industry Risk

The pharmacaulical indusiry fias witnessed challenges such a8 intslléctunl pfoperty righls, & historic
tuel price peak. and materdal cost increass across the globe. It stands as one of the most chalienging
and dynamic indusiries o oporate a8 or date. Fortunataly, Bangladesh is only least developed country
who demenistrates significant compatencies in pharmaceuticals industry Snd il requires huge guantity of
medicine for its presant 166 millon [approx ) popuiations. As such local pharmaceitical Industry 18 nol
i o rouble’ rathor the =aid indusiry has ample opporiunifies D grow.

Management Percoption

As the per capital income and par parson ctiSumplion of meditiig hias been increasing over the years,
managomant is optimistic aboul growth opporiunities of pharmaceutical industry in Bangladesh The
Company is brying to adopt sophisbcated state of ant culling edge technology driven manufactuning
tacilltiss and making efors 1o catoh the opportunity of regulated global market apan from domestic
Mt
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Markel Risk

Murket risk réfers (o tho risk of Advarss markat condiions -affecting Ihe sales and proflbility of tha
Company. Mostly, the nsk arises from falling demand for the pharmatouticsl products which would
adversely affecl fhe performance of the Company. On the ofher hand, strong marketing and brand
managemeant sysiam would help e Company 10 increass IS cusiomer and marke! base.

Managoment Perception

The products of pharmaceuticals indusiry are of basic nature amd have a wide markal as they are
giving @ good markel share 1o The ACME Labaratories Limited at prasenl. Hence, it will hardly be the
case that thore will be a lack of demand for the producis. Momover, as explasined earker, lhe
pharmaceulicals industy s orily Incréssing yesr-on-year basis and ACME & following full-prool
sclenlific Integraled marketing poliey kence, has marginal prabability for shrinkage ol the merket shars
Technology Related Rink

Pharmaceutical industry is dynamic in nature and heavily driven by technology, Hence, technolngy
alwaoys playa a wital role here Adapiation of beller technology may help to gain remarkable core
caompealencies [hal celfalnly creals competfive advaniages ke heresse productivly, meduce costs
batier pameplion of customars Firms gre axposed |0 lechnology reks when there are betier
mchnalogios avaiabla in the market Ihan o uked by the Company which may caute cperational

Managemant Perception

A5 a or= of Ihe leading phamaceulical company of the country, Iherg are clear inlant regarding
sdaptation of the latest technoiogy in the Company here and the managemant is aware of lechnological
changes and always trying fo adopt pew lechnology according fo ds neads Furthermore, routing and
propss preventive maintenance of ihe equipment camed out by the Company ensures [Gnger senvice
Iife for the expsting equipment and faciites. Finally, ACME s committes © hald s leading edge-and
maintajnirg qualty snd rand mage.

Potential or Existing Government Regulations

The Company operates under the Drugs Ordinance 1082, Companies Act 1994, Directorate Genaral of
Drug Adminisiration (DGDA) Regulstions, income Tax Ordinance 1984, Income Tax Rules 1684,
Cusioms Act 19689 Valbe Added Tax (VAT) Acl 1881, and Value Addeg Tax (VAT) Ruies 1991
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1087and other rules and reglistions of the country Any
abrupt changes of tha policies mada by the regulatory suthorities may adversely affect the business of
ne Company.

Management Perception

Since product of pharmaceutcals industty % essential one for lives and it is sn import substitute
Industry and degree of value scdition s remarkable, we see the government reguiabons are mostly
investmenl (rlendly for this sector particularty, As ACME is one of the top ranking pharmaceidical
Companies of the country, it is doing business by foliowing all the rules and regulations of the land
Change i regulations will bring changed sirategies for doing the business by the dynamic managarmant
of the Company. Besides, many of the patented drugsimolgcules will be off patented and it will ba an
opponunty for the manufacturer io freely manufacture, promote and distrbute without any restriction

An associate firmof DN Gupta & Aszociites




Shiraz Khan Bassk & Co,
Chartered Acooumtants

The ACME Laboratories Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June, 2020

Potential Changes in Global and National Palicies

Changes of Government poficies may affect business. 4Tieast developed counfry (LDCs} including
Bangladesh are not requited lo provide patent prolection. glve exclusive marketing rights to companies
with paterited products or comply with the "mallbox” program - creatis o process o recelve complaints
about pharmaceutical product patent nght violations until 1 January 2033, or until such a date on which
they cease (o be a LOCs Member, whichever dale is earler.

Management Porception

Phatmaceuticals, over the years have been proved as a thiusl sector for the country ana growing ai 3
considmable pace each year. In addilion, ACME Is continuausly trying to adopt right technology and
budd infrastructure to meet TRIPS standards

History of Non-operation

The ACME Laboratohes Limiled starled ito joumey in the year 1854 and converted inlo & privale Fimited
company en 17 March 1376 vide registration ng, C-4745/163 ol 1575-78 under the Companias Acl-
1843 Since commancamant of s oparation, it has no history of non-operation Bl now. The Company s
wnning by @ professional leam and pursues continuous full-proof market promotion system, which
reduce 1he non-operating risk

Credi Risk

Cradil rizk |s the risk (hat one parly 0 a nancial ngliument will cause a financial loss lor the olher
party by failing to discharge s obiigation. Credit risk Information helps users ol Financal Statements
asses lhe credit quallty of ife entity's financlal assats and level and dources of impairment loss
Managemant has a credit policy in place and exposure 1o cradit risk is monitored an an on-going basis
As 3l 30 Jure 2018 substantial part of the receivables are subject to insignificant credit risk Risk
mxposurss o olier financiil assals Lo cash atbank and ether axternal recanabias ara wairy nominal

Managemen! Percaeption

To mitigate the credit sk the management of the Company follows robust credit control and collactons
pulicles. The Company has dedicated credit coflectons team who are responsible for coliection of dues
and they have been damonstraling ramarkable peformances in collecting recenvables as per
Company's credt and collection palicy

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the rigk thal the Company will not be able to missl its financial abligations as they fall
due. The Company's approash to mahaging lguidity (Cash and Cosh equivalints) i 10 ensure 2= fiar as
possible, that it will always have sufficient lguidily o mest 15 labillies when due undss both nonmal
and stressad condilions without incuming unasceptabla losses of bringing damage to the Company’s
mpulation. Typically, the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalent lo mest
sipectsd operational expensas inchuding financial obfigations through preparation of tha cash flow
forecast with due considermtion of tme line of payment of the financial obfigafion and accordingly
nrange for sufficient fund to make the expecied payment within due date:

F ! @‘An asspciate firm of [N Gupta B Associates
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Shiraz khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

The ACME Laboratories Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
As & and for the year ended 30 June, 2020

Management Perception

Effective liquidty risk management requires both a top-down and @ bottom-up approach. Strategy,
principles and objectives are set at Board and Management levels ACME conducts liguidity
managsment in @ manner that maintains stablily and fiexibilty in day-to-day funding acthities Our
Iquidity risk management starts by managing daily payment of chegques, dailly cash infiow and cutfiow.,
maturlly of depasits and our aceess 1o olher funding sourcas as and when required.

General Comments & Observations:

a)

b}
G
d)
&)

]
al

Previous year's figures have been regroupedirecisssified wherever considered necessary lo
confirm to cumrenl year's presentation. Figures have bean roundad off 1o tha rearest taka, &s the
currency represanted in this Financial Stetements.

Al zhares are fully pald up .

The company has nol ncurred any expenditung in foreign currency agains! royaltien.

Na foreign exchange remillied to the refovant sharsholdens during the year under audit

No amount of maney was expanded by the company for compensating any members of the
Board lor specinl sarvice rendornd,

Ko brokarage was paid against saies duning the year under sudi

There was no bank guerantes msued by the company on behall of directors

astociate firm of O.N Gupta & Assaciates
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Shirss ihen Dasak & Cou

Tha ACME Laboratories Limited Chuirtered Azeauntani
Motes to the Financial Statoments
An al 30 June, 20300 )
Mote . Amount [ Taks Asmuunt In Teka
No, Fiidolary 0 Juine, 2030 30 disrw, 2019

6 Proparty Plant and Equipment: T 24 802 564,172

Dotads of Propedy,; Plant and Eqwpment and Depreanbon As st 30 June 2020 se ghown in the Anremuns-1. Thin i amvod st

s laliows.

Cout Z5027.020452 D00 NI7.T48
Qponing Balancs (Copl) 23001,137,748 || 16,508,871 418
Adiition during thi year (Cost) §,728,722,000 B 343 383 27
Msposal (Gost) (10,545, 380) (16,042 561)
Adjustment fior CAWIPIMIT 480 H32.054
Revaluation 6,058,570,263 6,060,634,786
Opering Batance {Hesslustion) 8,060.824.268 8,062 BES 082
Addtion during tho pear {Revalualion Surplus) . -
Disposai (Reealuation Surplus) (2,084, 00xy |2.22170%
Accumulsied Deprociston on Cost 5.6E4,000,431 4,568,105, 650
Operung Batance 4,569,105,650 || 3.805.508 053
Adeiticn dunng tha yesy 1,104,473,710 773088023
Disposal W50 8250 (10088, £35)
Accurmilstad Dopmeistion on Revalusticn Supius BiE.B17.851 T40,558 BBO
Op=ning Baianca T40, GEH, 5E0 650 4E 578
Aeidiinn distng e pes BOBTENTH B2 aNT 405
apossl .057.807T) {1, 630 S}
Camylng Value

Ciod 1063812087 || 18.432.022.089
Revalumtion Swphes 752312 318 635,

L L

Aliocation of ¢eprecabon chaige for the yeee has been made n Me Financiisd Stataments 29 foliows:

Fatory Onefeiad 05 5604 404 718.651.380°
Sefing. Maneting snd Digtribution  Expermes 7791423 TO.E01A72
Adminisirative Experisay ' 51,8684 671 322 556
Totzl 1,185,350,588 055,775,429

GA Revalustion Surplus: Th 5.238,752,312
Clnen kilinhes has besn amibed os belbw

Magin Muhan Haagus' 8 Co; Charered Accountanis, Ohaka, Bangladesh the vatuer rovaied the Land and Land Development,
Bullding, Macherry & Erquprnent Medne Vatiele Unlinss Elrcticsl instaiston & Enginesring snd Office Equiprment as at 30
Juni 201 a1 = Cunenl Cost Accounteng Metfiod (CCAT. Dug 1o theds mvauation & nel Evaluation surplus emauiiing 1o T

430,57 T 063 nad arsen Detaks of Rewalestion Surplus has been given below.

Rewvah mion Surplus 5,058,570 2673 B.060,634, 268
Opening Balance B0E0BMMZ5E || 6062 ASS 960
Liosa: Adjistmen) dow to Loss on Revafuation . | -
Less - Adjustmont gue 1o daposat/Dscard (2,064 003 £221,708)
Lt Arcuimulalmd depraclgtion o mvilostion & Loss on Disposal B15,817.951 740,253 B8)
Cpening Basnce T40 PR BAD 660, 142378
Add Deproclstion chinged for he yemn B0 B7E &7E B2 ART 44
Less: Adilstment due o dlspobiliTiscard [2 057 BOT) {1,530.804)
5.738,752312 5,319.635.305

AN sviomsate Nim of 0.6 Gupta & Asciates



Usiras ihon Basak B Ce
The ACME Laboratories Limited Charored AdCountanti
MNotes to the Financial Statomonts
Ax st 30 June 2020

Maie Amaund in Taka Amntund e Takn
No. g i 30 June, 2920 'I 30 Juna, 201§
7.4  Rightol-Use Assuby: Tk, B5,369 845
Riighi-od- les Axnels (RO 85068 372 -
lass: Degracation charged :Iuingu'efu 9598 827 =
Carrying Valize of ROU Assot B6,16% 645 =
biseioguce noles regarding ROU sssets fas besn given bn natn number- 504
TH  Lease Lisbillty: TK. 78,423,858
Current Le=ss Lighity 11,043 390 .
Loy term Lesse Listlity e&,?!l}.-ilﬂﬂ .

Disciosur rotns moanding |ease Liskity has besrt ghvan in néte mumber- 5.03

Intanglble Assats :Th 37 125 ' . b

Thies Dietails ang a8 under,
Applcatinn Softwene (Not=no BA) B840 285
Less: Amoriizabion Sﬂllﬂu 851,635
AccumuTatied Dmtanoa Ll st financel year 501,535 819510
Armerteed dhining e yeat 410895 41, EES |
IS TH, TS0
Application Software: Th. 37,125
Deteils harve bewen given balow ©
Yoar of . st ( T Rk - m
Equial fiuttyiing Opanirig Tatal ing Balanc
aciguiaitian e i Cloging Balance
200001 BEWS T ED% 3|S 785 - B8 285 ;
200704 400000  TE0% 30,000 30,000 300,000 10,000
HIDE-10 15000 Ti0% 116250 11,625 15 675 TS
Total 840 255 . B61.518 41,628 501160 37,125
Irvestment in Ssourilies : Th 23,765,350
Putiiic Limted Co ‘s Secunies (Detuls ae geen in Note no. 3 A below) [ 23mossn || 33 884 307 |
Pulslle Limfted Cou's Securities
Ma., of —
Partical Eguity Avnrage coat | Total cost as |Market Price as at Uiireals
Bharys L perunit | st 300682020 30.06.2020 oaln/flons)
haid
AB Bark Lid W4 10 183458 522446 eagw (324 809)
Esiern Aank Lid MG 1D 21 6542 533,460 CRlgilee) 231319
Plonest Inalrance Co. Lid. IBETS 10 36.3841 1,050,613 B4BETS {201,088)
Soultizast Banh Lid 8626 L. Fg- o] 504,509 SERTES ©{1TE,TE6)
EXM Bk Lid 2,500 16 93284 256,530 Z¥E00 {20,030
Soutre Fharma Lid, 01 BT 1 1H2 E7E8 1A H38.588 17.515.133 1,023 453)
Souars Texile L i iQ - . 7 568 T.508
Cmmmaean Fhope Lid 78,000 10 2 a0 4718424 3,820 800 (894 G24)
CEA TemlesLig =; n 94585 -71] 175 (L2
26,171,858 23, TRE.A50 (2.402.508)
Akl Dafforod Tox Asss| & 10% on Un-edlized Galn 240,251
An gt 30 Uune 2020 171 TES 163,267
As ot 30 Juno 2019

A sexamate firm of 0K Gopra £ Ao




Shiraz han lawsk & o

Tha ACME Laboratorios Limited Chrtered Aecountanty
Hotea to the Financial Sintaments
_ A st 30 June, 2020
o Amonnt in Taka Al in Taka
[ NG “ ot 0 dune, 2040 30 June, 2018
10 Inventorien: The 3,017,967 628
This halance is meado up of o5 oliows kK
Raw Matirials 1,924 687 547 || 12855678420
Packing Matnsis 550467 856 505,670,687
Wotk-in-Process AT5 B35 565 484 567 356
Frmhed Gooda 1,164, 145 o54 927 A5 78R
Prifiting & Stabcnety 1680 054,338 132 215482
Spare & Accotsaiss 242.785412 || 238 BT 458
Total ST 86T RIS 3572084916

1

A

Tradde Reculvable - The 1,910,820 633

Trade Reckivebie bofh damestic snd sxports orcyurred in thi ordinary course of business am uneecured Huf consides goos. The

abova Trage Res=tvalle s 2% fofows

Bomeatic 1 B2 B4 450 1,502, 455 005

Exports 211115881 04.T10.675
1,000 557,013 1,507,174 .880

Adet: Farsign eschange Lsvealieed Gain 7. 172800 2887,

Tradas Receivuble; Th, 1,510,829 533

Ageing of i sbove recevwabis e given below,

1.910,829,623 1,800,062, 334

Particiil Up to 4 Manths Abowe & Months Towml
2018- 2030 Z01R-2019 2018-2020 0182019 2018-2020 J01E-2018
idormene 1602, 541 457 1 502,455,005 - - 1,682 541 452 1,500 156,005
Emport 211,115,581 o4 76675 - 211,115 551 M, 716,675
1,003,657,003 1,597,174, 800
Ada Forpen mechange GamifLos) 117161 2 BAT 704
TS16,629,635 _ 1800,062.384
12 Ofher Recelvable: Th 18.71% 468
This conssis of as Toflows
Rt on lrvestment Propety 18,388,000 16,386,000
Intsest Resaivatie (Torm Deposil) 300,158 o, 703
Dirvrdand Roceivabio on Marveiatls Seauntics 43313 194,138
—AOAES

& avvoctn frm of .8 Gupts & Assoclanes




Shilrar Khan Baisk & Co.

The ACHE Laboratories Limited Chartered Accountants
Motes to the Flnanclal Bisternents
As af 30 Junp 2020
e Bemount n Taha || Amownt in Teka
[P " Parmiculars. 30 Jime, 2020 308 Jive, 2918
13 Advances, Deposity and Prepayments - Tk 2,583,522 (48

The fobowiigs 2i1s art unsecimd tut conedered good and conslsls of as follows
ADVENCER: .
Advances aganst Saliry 187,782,385 132,255 421
Makod Cyole Advance b Employess 328,774 530 345,883 251
Employpes Advances [Others) 248 145 850 202226822
Adbvance far AP indusingl Park 188, 711806 151,667,304
Aavante ta ACMUNIO ifernstionsl Lin B ATRATI 26410473
Advance to Suppliers 547 693 va2 288 0212
Advance th Suppless for Construclion 338,800,766 271,574,350
Advance against Land 23,450,000 43,450,000
Citfenrn 34, 1008 04 #0078 8l
Ceposit :
Secunty Deposit and Eamest Money 50,566 540 35,640,077
Soaidty Deponil to Dhaka Poll Eiddut Samity-3 15,140,000 15 140 000
Loa=n Diepot 188,000 188,000
Prepumpive Tax on Share Promioem 13,084,614 15,064 514
Deposl fir Cim 28 1 54 154
VAT Ueposi o Shock HB2 B0, W74 &4 #5854
Sscunty Dopreil tn COBL 500,000 00,000
Otherm 3700750 3,700,750
Prepaymenls
Diffice Rerd . 4,418 455
nfrmnen 12,057,518 13,517,760

18

Advance Incomi Tax: Th 2,762, 563,824
Thi beeakup of The sbove amount ik 38 under

DOpening Balarce as pf list A/C
Agjuntment of Cutrsnl Tas Provision and Adusics Ihanmie Ta Tor aomplelod Seusahion
-Fof tha assecsment year 20182015
Ihe ACME Specialized Phigmaceitcals Limiing
AIT adiusted for ansessmant yesr 2012-1013
AT adusied lor sssstanent year Z113-2074 _
AT Ralundable fte e assessmind peal 201210 & 201314
Payment daring the year:
AT coltected by Customns Authortty
AIT colinctud ty Bank trom Exgion Hills
AT deducked pgEn supoly of Medicines

AT collected ty BRTA Aubongy .
AT detuckd on Bank (nterast on FORS and 5T sceum

AT dedicd fom Dividend Racelved and Gasn Incentivie
Faid by pay arder;

fer-thiee Ressmment yiar 2020-21

fer the pespézment pear 2016.20

o the assassment jEst 2010-11

fier ther mEseagment year 201816

Matorial in Transit: Th. 1.212,625.980
Facking Mustedaly
Spam Farta

2.68).672,043 1.617,113.434

23650624 005 || 2234845343

10647 101)

{10477 459)

(18,735 830)

- 25180 333

762.B01,790 163,398,358

& 605,008 1478108

17,740,711 20,504,277

3 354,500 4,567 500

3972 808 B A06 553

223 159 204 75
105,000,000 -

- 18157385

3,100,000

55 326, 00%

2782 563 534 2,385 624 BOS
G55 577 68 BB BT 247
238 858 (08 181 200,790

BA B0 244 1221481 828

= 112025 860 762,201 858

Anasaociete fint of (LN Gupts E Askocinics




Shibrs When Basah & Ca.

The ACME Laboratories Limited Chartered Accountants
MNotes o the Financial Statomaents
A5 ol 30 Jare, 30FT
Netbe Amaurdl in Toks Remianl in Taka
Nt Paliounm 30 iine, 2020 30 June, 2018

18 Term Duposil: Ti 174,367,112

Qs o par of sfficient reasury managemnt fhe company has made some snorm fem nvestment wth vanous Commarncal Banks

and Nor Rarking Firancisl Institutons which gee staled sl o

Inwestment Corpocaon of Bangladesh (CB)
Liviie==t Commercasl Bank Lime=a

Agranl Bank Limitad

17 Cash and Cash Equivalents: Th 1 820016517

Thus & mede up as fllows |
Cashi I Haid
Cesh t BD Accaund
Cash at Bank :

Trust Bank Lid

Slandned Chartersd Bank
Prittg Bank Lig,
Marzaniio Bank Lid
Digteh Bargls Bank Lid
Inlsre Bani |

Haric fiss Lid
Natsonal Bank Lid

Agran Banw Lid

Thee City Parik L

WEE Bank i

Eomborm Bank Lid
Séedni Bank Lid
HERG

Dbk Bsnk L,

Sanal Bank Lid

United Commercaal PBard Lid
Enfre Bank Lid

Shimanio Sk Lid.
Mutunl Truss Bank Lid
Jamurm Bank Lid

Qe Bank Lid

Weghra Bsns Ui

18 Shore Capital : Th 2,116,017,000
Thie s armved ) Bs folows

18.1 Auihoiized Capilal : Th 5,000,000,000
S0, 0060, 000 Qrdinaery whpre of The 10 escn

18.2 lasued, Subscribed and Paid - Up Capital;
11,601, 700 Crimary Shames (@ T 10 e

18,1 The movemant in number of Ordinary Shares during the year is as under

Dipiening Batance
Add Jssurd during Ihe year

Closing Ralatice
18.4 Caiculation ol Net Assat Valug (NAV) per ordinary ehare of Th. 10 cagh:

A Total Equity of the Company o
8 Tatal Number of sutskanding oidisany share atthy end of tha yéar

T Mt st Vg e Cueaiminy Sbhie (AE) roumdod ol 1peo

250,367 312 500,000,000
- 20,503 605
15,000,000 -
274,387 212 520,503,808
823,101 858 530 137 753
1,248,263 TER 44T
476084230 167, 148 183
123,890,466 T8, 556,06
64,880 857 108, 564 300
101,157,508 &8, TAREN
16,114,970 B4, 004 465
B5 470,054 B, 158 207
B.281,348 ELE3A 245
21,880,685 0,408 285
19411484 JBB71.445
106,732,256 26,107,100
fi, 545 288 16,242 537
20,227,088 17,323,601
2.221.886 12370, 158
1.043 258 10,158, 554
am,mﬂ IR 206
16, /35 A5, 505
916824 1471 80E
836,714 A3 531
232410 232416
08,850 1063 00
F34 4as 11, s
o8 712 BRTI2
478,750 BOE. 730
24 811 -
1,623 K16,517 1377781, 718
E B 000,000

| zasoveco [ 2118017000 |

TATEOIT.000  2,196.017,000
211,501,700 ’ 211.601.700
211,501,700 211,601,700

15,044,180, 165 || 18,343 387,545
211,60, ?lII 211.601.700

86 64

A gsanghilie fiom ol DN Gudds & AsGleies



The ACME Laboratories Limited
Noles 1o the Financial Satemants

An At A0 dune. 700

Shires Khan Rk & Co.

Chartnted Accownionis

Nete Amount it Toka || Amount in Toks
.;L_ iad 30 June, 1020 30 June, 2019
185 History of a"olmemt of Shares by the Company:
Lemar 4t Amavmit of Share
Dale of Alisbment Partlcalor ol alloiment mw Face Value [Th) CapRsiTx)
[Fra (Ewnectipsion 1o ohe Samarsedim
103578 Arcles of Jascomion at e tmo B0 16 & 000
e pisrmmsin
18051078 Laonnd I8.500 10 05,000
10.08 1660 Thirs 300,000 10 3,000,000
29.11.2006 Fourth 9 fEG 800 10 98,5218 (100
05053511 F#th 108, 10 | 1,080.000,000
20052013 Suhy 22831.100 10 386 311,000
268.11.2013 Sevenln £ 970 A0 10 53,106,000
15052016 Eighth 50,000,000 10 500,000,000
Tatal 211,601,700 2,116,817,000

1% Sharm Premibm: The 5,127,600, 728
15 Ine pear 201E-DO16, the company |lsurd 50,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Th 10 esch of which 30,000,000 Ordinary Shares
ieued i an issue price of T BS20 with & pramium of Tk 7520 sach gnd 20000000 Crdinary Shares ssued at an S
price of Th 77 O0with & premium of Tk #7.00 gach.

Dipesting bataree

Aod ; Armoun| ficelvisd during the year

Closing Halires

it Retalned Earnings: T 6,084,508,141

Openlng balance

And' Agdition guring the year

Ml Profit after Tao for the yesr
Adjustmant for Depreciition on Revatsnon Surpius
Agjustment fordispesal of Motnr Venics

Fevakiniin sunhie Sanaleingd Io Retzinat samings dez lo disbeeal of Watar Vishices

Lese: Adumtment durng the your

Dhvithnd for the year 3018208 (comparatnvg yean dividand was for the inanss:

year J017.2018)
Closing batance

1 Long Term Loana - Net off Currant Maturity: Tie 5,106,567,547
Tha reprewerds long term bormwangs from Fusanoal nssiuions wiveh are a3 foljows:

Mame of Financinl Insditution

Toust Bank Lit

Diteh Bangli Bank Lid
Eastam Bank Lid

OLC Finanoe Lig.

Citaks Bank Limibed
Standand Chartemd Bank
ore

OC

HSHC Faim Loan

Unites Fuwnes Lig {LIFL)
Lanka fsmyla Fnance Lid
Lamkan Az Fimarca Lig

Buy Lessing & Invesimen] Lumitsd

Prmé Bank Lirdled
Mutusal Triisl Bars Limiied
Hark Ama Limtad

BVIT & 728 & 137.569 728
5,127,586, 728 5.A4I7.550.708
5,593,734 287 A4,810,519.458
1,534,280, 804 4,573, 120,770
1,450 49T 730 12403738 B4
HO.BTE 678 B2 487 ADS

B, 105 054 5%
740605950 740,605,850
740,605 950 Jl 740,605,950
441 f,592. 734,287

570,057 BE2 A71,680,128
217533 4B JIRETT.004
50,000,000 250, CO0, (D0
TW3.486.210 148,275,588
184,381 464 78,350 340
104 00,0800 . .

177 500,000 142 500,006
438 000,000 281,500 D00
718241 742 511,661 831
TO,000.000 | 150,000,000
345 000,000 485,000,000
121 432 188 170,218 028
B0 D000 100, 000, 000
338575 7TH 455164000
161,721,534 I -
1,255 747 500 -

~SADESETET 3 SSESISI0

Aot mannciate flem of 0 M Gupla & AtBeliey



Shires Whan Besak & Co,

The ACME Laboratorles Limilod Chartered Avepuntanty
Notos to the Financinl Statomants
Az at 30 June, 202D
L] Arnount in Taka Amoant in Taka
Ne. Farficutem 90 June, 2010 " 30 Jdune, 2018
12 Provision fer Gradulty: T M08 8753851
Opning Balanse 36,558 271 31,352 700
Asl| Provlklon for the ymar 0,243 a2 ol BET T4
Lesa: Paid tuting the ymar 45102652 84,372
Chuning Balance T TY XTI T TR

211 Delerred Tax Liability: Th. 857,268,010

Trim tepresants provisiin madeiasasls creaied minied th sefersd inooms B fof Srabisfiodpciabee mpony dfesences which

arrved al s ollows

Dpenmg Balance .
Aa : Dulecred Tax LishiltphAssets) st guring the year
Incrzane in Defermd ta fabifitg . _
O aczount of |dedurishle) fusable wmanrary dfarmnos fnr PRE
Om mocosint of (dedectabio) Ancabiy wmporary diferance for unresird gein on
Miars etrhs Seciriss

Detemad T of Temparany diftarnrcs on Laawo

Croazon of Datesred Tox Assstm
g Eeauil o Provisigs lor Gatully

Cloning Balance

24 Loans & Overdrafia: T 8,215,320,838

Thes eoprmsesiin the amoend ane o fulioes
Mamn of the Bank

Dutesy Bargla Bank Lid
Standaid Chartered Bamk
Dihaia Bank La

H5BC

Eattem Bank L

Trust Bonk Lig,

The ity Bank Lig
Prima Blark Lirmited
Mulunl Trust Back L,
Agran Bama Lt

IDLE Frmmeea Lt

Kleghing Bark Lad

Urvitad Cormpmaisd Bank Lx

28 CQurrwid Matueity of Long Tedm Loons: Th. L453,340,207

Thvs amour rRpiEsents Suimsint Somon of kg i Inans Iram Bank & Nor-Benking Faincel insitutons which e rampibls within nest

12 shiadithe. rain (ha Balanos Shail dals

Hame of Financlal institutions:

Tiriem B L1

10LC Finpnce Lid

JIDFS

Poc

Easlerm Bank Lid .
HEEC - Foipign Loan [Mef of lomigh cumency guinfioss]
HEEC Term Loan

Standurd Charfored Bank

Dbty Barik Lt

Ulesieh Bangla Eank Lid

Uindtess Fanmnoe: L, (LAFL)

Lanha Bangla Finance L.

Lanhan Aliancs Fingnce Lid

Prriere: Bk Limitord

Bay Laseing [ mand

udunl Trusi Bark Limdled

Eleink Asin Linvisd

A45 100,757 300 050 A52
118,380,546 68 (1 T3
100,001,000 115,000, 000
766,000,000 176,000,000
200,000,000 210,000,000
F 1,352 208
233 770 Ta8 278155011
26.000,000 4
83,03 530 0,100 B
158 194 B3 103, TES.A3E
HOL.G00,000 106,000, 006
12¢1, 000,000 290,000,000
46,704, TE3 47,256,500
173,112,000 181, 040000
A0, 000,000 40,000,000
39,208 BTH .

220,500,000 .
o RAEIOI0T 3R

An azsoeiote Frrmoof DN Gugity & Associte




Shiwrax Khan Bas2k & Co,

The ACME Laboratories Limited Chartered Accouiants
Noted to the Financial Statémants
As al 30 June, W20
Note Particud Amount inTaka || Ameunt in Taks
He 20 June, 2020 || 10 Jung, 2018
26 Trade Payables: Th 303,887 527
Traitte Creditisix [ ssmsersey || 3214081056 |
ISBI6I5TT __ STADSI0S
2T Provision for income Tax: The 2,368, 744,574
Openmg Batance 2011584657 [| 182201 555
Add Provision auring the ysar . 355140917 330030823
Less! Adustment of Currert Tax Provision avl Advance Income Taxs for complated
RESEEGI= '
« For tho assessmont year 2015-20 198 . I0/47 A0
!ﬁ?ﬁi E‘IM
ITA income Tax Provinion during the yoar: The 366,148,817
Provision made during the jear 355140517 333 872 W00
Loms: AIT Adpunimgnd hor AT refundiblo of ABPL for ageessment yadir 2012-13 8 2113 3,533,006
ik}
355,148,917 319,039,623
28 LiahiBty for Expeneon and Othors: T 433,044,583
This Is arhved &t as follows :
Balary & Allowances B.BE3.500 12,602,064
Power & Esaciricty 2.088.,040 20,615,028
Postags & Telephunn A5T 803 AGH300
Cas Bl 21 230674 11818343
Office: Riest o 947 425
Auclit Fen 550,000 550,000
WASA Bil 43883 72,885
Workers #rafit Pasticlpation Fund (WFPPF] and Werkers Wallaie Fund [WWF) -28A 153,004 827 14:2.0323,583
Advince againe! Expon Saies Jerom2 5655708
Interest on WIREF and WWF 8,801,071 5,837 835
VAT Bayatile 147,430,038 .
Oy Expnses and TDS 8 VIS 78,358,735 30,014,208
—23084 581 239394833

Warkers Profit Patticipation Fund (WPPF) and Workers Welfare Fund (WWF): The 153,084 827
The company makes a reqular allocation of 5% on ret profit before Lo fo this funds ahd payment Is. made o this woekois as pef

prowiions of Labor S aw 2006 ap amanded in 2043
_—

Aot Addition fof Ihe yoir

Less; Payment dunng the year

Closirig Balance

Dividend Payable: Tk, 6,724,643

2023 53 132,324 443
98.971.610 @7 887,073
87,800 356 B7 057,05

153,004 B27 142,023,583

The Baard of Direclors proposed 35% cash dividgnd of Tie TADG06,950 for the yesy 2018-2008 which wes duly approved in

It A%t AGM by the sharehalter . The detalls pre stnisd below,

Openmg Batpncy. , ,
Add| Fing ohedeny declied for the yese 2018-2018 [(Grosa)

Leas: Divicersd paidd 1o Shateholdors
het Dividend Payabis

17,333,595 3,500,253
740 505,950 740,803,950
751,104 166 T27 081,354

B.735.843 ﬂ"éigﬂ

An ssseciEe fiem ol O N Gugia & Asjociintrs



The ACME Latroratories Linited
Kalies (o the Financial Statemonts
Foc thwy pear wmzienl A0 Jyme. 2000

Ahirss ¥hen Bessk & Co.
Charieied Actmmtonts

Noks . Amauni in Taka
Particulars duly 2018 in July 3018 to
= M_J | Juneierp |
M Rewenen  Th 1R 003,555,857
Thibs [0 mimide up s Pallowe:
Groms Turmoyver
Barrestic
O Producss 0.0, 340 b || 10067 B2 448
Manufsctursd try Ohors :
brpairmd | 46300 21,500
_ 0843080088 1RO 6945
Owm Products 1, 162063328 651558 (80
1,185,063, 178 A51,853, 008
Telpl Gross Turover %gu,gg;,m 'F!,’f%
Less VAT — 01385068  Z411.015388
Nt Turrigver —19,003,569,667, _16.300.627.017
The Ssinied Sales spid Progiclon Clladtities dis o Ao,
Marme of Categary Unit | Openieg Batence|  hoca h:::w Elembig Daane
‘ga_hu'm Ta7 510 181 [Frereslo 4, F30,031, 586 233,253 101
Pﬂ e ::l
3 Tine T8 74 531 65203 £33 568,500 34714579 |
% Boljies 4 AL 66734150 & 673008
g Phint 1.900, 1160002 1 1 A
% Foa T 3310150 %ﬂﬂ
am Fotles | 1011336 (KR 8,051,081 1 455 5
[Eoeattny Tuts [ETIRE AT 1A BB | 1465, 2,388,934
Pt = A, 617 51 BT AlY (] i 1
w e 166316 1604 ikl Al
Nasal 1,676,001 13504 AT 1 #,H5, 001
jatee el %E__f‘m 7 T2.851 267 37,265,368 1,634 870
_%_ =H5 153 13, 155,551 13,0018 367 TOE 410
" ARECNES LE 4 B3 TET 1.547.680
Tt Enfes E1BA00 W [FEOLT. (Y]
P = i, Fil Q‘ET;% 857 037 ]
i it Fea . g F2EERL) 301,308
&; Fea T3.087.085 342 111384 T30 B4 478 16334 it
¥a L] 0616, :ﬂ;?r;E Git
EE;: Pra A BT BRY . i'.m:ll 345
Prs — BR0ETh 4,504 838 1435 78 BAY 145
Injectian Wil | EEY 13641010 13,640,502 1, T 250
[Herbal & Ayurbetiic
T === 51,580 .71 4R 0. 430,558
[ By 12811 958 13601 82 108, 51
Tater Pis H3 1, 0o 2,470,803 1,113.785
| Cftery
Syvings Fra 35,008 - 35,338
Fiuh Feur g 3988 : - 2.0
o P=a 12,505 - ] 12,319

* Dpaning balanced of dosage lorm hdve been ra srranged by catagorising in Human, Vetsrenany amidl Harbal & Ayuibedic.

An mxsociate flom of DAL Gupie & Asincsries



Shicas Khian Bisk ko

Chavtered Agcoantmnie
Hote : - 2
Mo, Pariculsm July 2013 o July 2008 ko
J otk | -

at

1A

1.8

Coat of Gogos Bold © Th 11,720,837 307

Thee i arvivod o ap Folows ;
R Malzrialy Cirmiimed (Fatar Mobe 31.4)
Pariery Wiatesials Corsimad (Retar Note 31 6)
Wark in Priocess [Dpening)
Wonk in Precsss (Chising)
Matarinl Conuumption during ihe yaar ) ,
Facinry Dierhead (Fefer Hots 11.C)
Cout of Production T ORSATGATT  0,860,601,T
Pilschann of Ninabed Goods - -
Opening Stock al Finsnag Gaods
Finished Goods Avallable
Clasleg Slack of Finkitad Gootds
Gent of Goods Sold
Fitve Mabiriils Conpumed : The 513,548,407
Then i amrivnd = an fodiows @
Cigniprs Shesh of Fmes gt ermin ) 5 ETRASS |- BYT AN
Purchane during the year 6178150850 || 2401566317
Clusing Gtock of Ruw Mateiisls 1 yaaT| ()28 678 438
v Makasial Congumed 0136 046,407 48928533480
TR wiis Summaraed | ke of mgredienta @ ag foliows
Aarticisl P Quanthty (k) Quantity [Liter) Cuantity (*cs)
- Cag Shall Aailww Excepioni | Actve | Exgepiont | Adtive Excefilanta
| Dpeertiy Balamoe 293,004 025 | 7 435 505 ST TR Mo 12417 C DA 454
Furchaze 531,404,795 | 0.307.540 | 7,122,300 1,083 | 740 | as@ 231,208
Avudlabile tor yae HiE B HS [ A o070 | 109408 1912 Bl 333 | a1 G106
o] Baance AV TEE | 2,883 150 1,252 600 &1 10068 - fifi 115
Camumation VEADEF | Hasai| wEISARN] THVI  7aae] Ao FIEETT]
Packing Mestertals Gonsumed ; Th, 3,140, 850,600
Thip b rivnd =t as fofows
Crpening Sto0k of Packing Matorsals SAGT8O07 T8 A5 407
Purchane durlng the year Li9rrAs T 2076535 808
Clesing S2eex of Packing Watndaln (G50 457 658| M@.
3,141,556,808 2,150,033.718

The Tt Guartdy of Packiig Miarish are ag uraer

bame ol Cowgory Lt 'N! SAai0e P asn Gongumgtion Ciguing Balance
e 10,920,521 789.23),008 AL n
= R m——
Carian Pea .2, T 987, 03 : 517094
Figshc fleer Faa ﬂi:?;ﬁ 'ﬁ%; I (LEEEFXCY I
[ Cap =) 16371, V0,727 16 m%g:g ik,
Catoh Cower s T4, 747,808 H6,171 401 | 3400, 1&%%
rires Lotint P | at.598,904 | L fagirasia T840 152 |
Labo| = Fea 1511, 75 B4 08F TEI9A TR B35 oM

Yoo = 3 . i 115 BAS 158
% s 2 IR ET LD TarBIA ﬁ%
vening Nox by e 950 T 772080 1014, 03 [TENF)
Tutie P T 74,58 PN IR 11 55E 410 700,752
AL Eo Bilvtar AW ﬂﬁar_‘ﬁm: 5 45
Wt S e o T FiE S0 FSIEIR
Tnees Beiwd ey T {580,774 | T804 136 B0 088
Vil s i 20 7 D0 423112 Bi71 44t |
Bt L bl Fa 10343377 108,20, 650 T O, O ZHAM 017

A asmaciate fiom of DM Gupta & Adacdiateg



Sharar Khan Raswh & Co,

Charterad Amcnuntantt
Mot Amaun in Taha
o Particulir July 2019 1o " July 2018 1o

3C Factory Overhead @ The 267257071
This s mnde up s follows

Salary & Allowiinres
Pty Wages

WT

G nausaten Prommm
Pustage & Telephore

Fuel, Power & Elachicity
‘Conleyanse

Comgamy's Contritnman jo HIFF
Gaig B0

Faztoiy St Lsieem
Fegii & Meislsrancs
himdical Experass

[ rirmie

Lonml T
Printing & Sionesy
Rosgaich Anafyan & Piodud Developmant
Whifare & Ramation
Emeumnrment

Canizen Eigalinos
Somrn Paits

Travalieg
Degrecation

A Other income - Th 74,806,578
This & mpoe up a8 follows
Rent-on Iwestmsnt Sfopay
Oithies Lmgam Had
Incomsl(Laas) froem aale of Mison Vamicls

Hettewent Galrillosa) foy fosige srency Peciumstion
Inkerest on Tein Depaosi

Drencleng |ncdnve o madlietolle seuilies

Cash mosmiive recaiued Bgaiiel expor saies

Gain dom o setiermnpl of lee indusssse clain o eiding

[ BED ESA 1 | E1H.301 863
(RLE S 159,854 240
M, 31,700,831
1,102.452 1282113
A 7130 rdl LR
308,358,227 129,718,300
E792773 2 484 T
3,606 fmia b 234 565
e 1Y 147 458 342
ER AR 0464 268
4,682 831 10,015 487
BTN BB O
B4 M4 541,074
20,839 408 24,100 507
4.000,000 7,000, 000
0, 540 188 25 ASy TEy
2.010,247 TR T
6811 318 " 423 304
11,308 72 AR RS
o7 A5 067 24,122,088
= 812430 56 TAR &85
5,f34 BES 4, 76564
| 955 04 dog Fip a8y 300
-, 2,183,596,800
. & 482 000
228 000 224,000
3,253 343 (3,718, 685)
|-953.mm3 3. 723540
11172500 7,875 X0
AN 48 17, 1539 4
38 M 437 310 852
611,442 Bb 50
1,438,000 .
|| £ HE2 Fid
T4 86.382.118

An'issaciate tim of DA Gupis B Anodates




Shiraz Ehan Batsk & Co,

Chartesed Acgountonts
Metn Rinoid b Talis
e Parficilam July 201 o Sty 200 o
e 2000 |1 Jute 3038
33 Sellinm, Merkeling and Distfibidion Expenses © T 2679,085,139
This is made iip an o '
Sakry & Alrwanoes T A BT oD 140 T2 840
=iy Besi Sitery INOG7 434 18 687 040
Ciratuily 36115 6id FLE T
Comiparsy's Contribupon to RIFF bR =N g1 aTE 2%
Dfice R . 10,770,000
Elecraciy & WATSA, Gas 11,863 342 AN ] frd s
Potlage & Telephone &1,318, 757 A7 51
Faml far Ganarakar |, ik 550 1601 870
Wehicks Expanisy 80, 05567 43500 238
Piisting & Stallonery 48 638,081 £5,704 540
TADA ) 1EDED2 AT T3 5a1, 1
Teawelling Ko 8,402 080 7363758
Camringe Outward 92571 4D majazn
Samninge & Canfeigris A0S, 100 130250
Manehical Expemmod £14.047 S0 500
Sales Promalian Expensed FIT 810,777 17743207
Mewr Piochucta Incluctinn Espentss 1410567 B3 e
(Tiulp & Hesth irurspon Premidn) 3 6T6.053 4 552 find
Expart Evpninses <0 853 550 24, 8048 10T
Widltare & Becrealion 2EO3 O 2670773
Frbe Sarple 100 270,788 E0.001 468
Inaumnce 748 800 - B
Feeg A Rpnsaialn 16,554 360 35830430
Reoain & Maniznonc RN L &3 281 ol
Enterzinmrnd 5506, TES I3 004,310
Atlwritissminet 1,245 BAB 2444 GO0
Pepeeluticn of Right-ol-Lise Agsat (s per IFRS 10-Rel Nowe T.A) SLEDG GIT .
Degireclation | As pier W5 10 Ml Notn ) GT, T A T0, 500 AT
~38TR085830  _ 2.380.580.083,
M Adminhirative Exporses | Tk 307,568,1%
s o macks up oy Solous -
Dijmctors Rermunertion Vo.a00, 000 0,0 5 0 |
Baky A Alowanced A4 291 802 201,192,548
Muscton Saling Faes 1 50338 1.093 253
Cimup & Hesih Insuronos Premiu GT8 5D 1A
Fostage & Teloghonm 4 BhA W 5249 041
Elnciricity Gan L WASA V6 348 B 18 <88 07
Fusl In Canaratar & Yehicls 70T 157 a7 Im
Cothverplings : 263335 A T
Fetroshmant Expamsrs S7z0.007 4000 54
Offce Ginaril Expaimes 7247151 8404 6
Vstiiche Expmasin 10,584 523 1580520t
Acuprizamen fur Recrtment & Oihors 7448060 4831 a2
Priting & Stationery 1.8 1Y 7.042.793
imnogpiie Aussly Amodizston 4 f28 41,615
Fesvapicer & Peticdicals it Y 2569
AGM Expensin 1,119 9048 2120908
Expinaes for Legil Procedurs 4615,Ta4 4,980,000
Carirtuity 12,802,254 15,814 506
Corpany's Conlrition b BPF i 555,043 238458
Professonsl Fee 11 04 13,380,570
Ault Fres E50 D00 530,000
| Weclicns Expenaes 1,780 5672 22554
Liniform pod Liverion 74403 zon.ne
Tranveling Eepensss 10887 352 « B,601, 45
Fnpar wrid Maitienapce BT8540 13650 553
Ingurance 0% .
Wuimicipai Tax i Bl e 3738 1y
Fems und Hennwals 11,551,088 #3528 ,040
Wiellame e Raraitiss e LR L 4 BRL MY
Daily basis salary 12.AR4 T4Y 14 230207
Centribishas 1o CHR Acthities 0 ARk B53 M0
Praduct Begmeston (LSFOA) 64 238 104 200658
Deprrelitinn G154 51 68,3259
R

An associate finm of DA Gupta B Assoustes



Shiraz Khan RNasak & Co,
Chartemd Acceuniania

Amonmi i Tada

HHT ‘Pardeilare Juily 2018 1o July 2018 ta
Jurn 2006 |1 Mpp 2018
Fiioncisl Expannes T 1,754, 265548
This is miade up @ Foloe
Intpieal on Cagh Chedl ZTLM45, 184 ‘1L 967,257
ntnrent on Dweid 123,160,320 BO238.32)
bt ot MTL S LTR §8. 128,038 51,559 10
Fnfiemat on Farvidving & 571 HFA THE 204 501,336,038
Iiinent o) Leese Finanoe 234,18 T 303,393 267
Intureit & Torer Loas 09,383 485 pLoRen ) E )
Inturont on Accepied Import Loan 18821216 E1522 240
Intereat on WPPF & WWF _ 7,832,847 9.316.20%
Ilapent on Lepss Listilty | For Right 1o use Assats as per [FRS 16 7,000,284 r
fienk Chargs 11,308, 0o 11657464
—L,rBA 20164 1409509028
3 Contibotioo to Workens Profit Participation Fund srd Wellate Furd: T o eT e
Contribulic to WPPF aha Weture Fund w1610 | i e g |
—TLAT 0TS
I7 Income Tax Exparees ¢ Th 320,534,473
T b pyrlved of s haliowa
A Curront Tax Expenses
Crpunt Tx for (hie poar undes e 5L iaeetr || dassraEie |
356148997 ID5TINIS
B  Deferred Tax Espermes|incomd ) e
Dwforted Tan Espronesiiincome [_i7aina6es || tresey, A |
171,704 555 179,388,700
SRR T2 51 AT
1 Basicited Estming Per Shae [EPS) Th 5,05
The camputilon @ givmn bl
Mot Profit Afiet Tes lof the year ) 1 450 497,730 1,840, 3TH,843
Wikiahtid avarnge numbe of shares pudstasdng dunng (e year (32 2) 211,601,700 0,601, 700
Banic Esmnings Per Shate S83, - 138
Diided Edrings Ber Sham £.85 681
F=ler Podcy notss 312
Fil.1 | Mumber of Ordinary Shanes Cutetanding
241,501,200 Ordinary Staees @ Th 10/ anen | anigorzoe | avsenvon
—2LMOLF00. NS0T
A7 Walgtied Averags Wumbsr of Drdinda iy 5haits
211 507, 700 Ondinary Shires {3 Th 1 - asch I 211,601 100 211801 j'm]
211,001,700 711,601 700
3 bl Operst|ing Cesh Flows Por Shar, Th £43
bt caah ganeraind from opedding nctivites 1,146,355 5 1,R5 107 482
Wagred svatage nombes of snares outstnding duing the youl 1,80, 11,800,700
et Operating Cash Flows Per Bham $42 FET]

An dsboclste em of DN, Gupls B Ansdates



Shirae Khan Baish & Co

Chartzmed Actountant
Hols . Amouid in Taks
No. Particulars duly TR0 || Juty 1018 1
duine 2930 1
40 Reconciilaton of Nel Incoma or Net Frofit with Cash Flows from Dperating Activities-lndiroct Method
el ol mhies Toa YASOEET FOD ||V, 440 TTH B3
Add: Wom Tash lame ) 1,174,527 458 G2, 405,673
Loss Net Incrasselincmase in Curend Ayset 2253 &1 10 Bl 130 251
A Nl lncresseDecreans i Currmn Ll ime A 1.418 3 165, 166, (65
Aod: Daferred Tax Labiity (Cresled dlring the yor) '.w_??sﬂu m.zg%
Hit caahy gooerabnd from operating activies-in Dinect Mathod 1. iliﬂls
Net cash genecatod from oparating activiine-Bimst Mathod LRI AN LRSS 0T AT

41

Halated Party Blaolopues

The Company carmei aul & sumbir of Bransactiane with eolabed porfies in (e normsl couni of busirbess and on Bime engh besja Thi
Dirsctorenig of the compsiy mostly sw commen. Tha stuns iof (e aassction srd thell rolatue vilis i shown Biow:

L 0im-2000 2010-201%
W of the compamy Hidure of Tramsastion | Valun of ransaption Balance = ol tran “TM Enlnisce &= ot
ouring the yaur 30 Sy, T030 during The pear 3 June, 2016
Lecsl s BESRO2406 | [(OGO018.777)1 G A7 At T2 g
ira Frntsrs 10 Provie Services & R 316,047
(it
Az - ShaAradrs - BEATE 472
(Tho A Acrowel & Bevorages |Loasl Sugiply 17 4DB.G3E BETEADE | 30004341 [7,003.430)|
Kalyar Peckeqing L, l.oaal Supgly 1E2 30000 ﬁ‘.?ﬂ],ﬁﬂ'ﬂ] 118 440 46| (12 GTR. 235
Watyar Rejilica Lid [ Local Supply 24301132 (7 42 555 | A4 T3 (1,00 060
Dirtally rogarding dinpeast of Motar Vohlcle;
CostiResabuation (Th.) Acz, Deprecintion. | Carrying Value [T ) Dspostion of tolal GaingLons|
Particul - Sales
ars Sosk Revatintio cond Revniuatio Cirst Rt lvea Prica (Thy) | Charged | Charged o J:"I [:ﬂ::"
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